
AGENDA 4
Maplewoo City Council

7:00 P.M., Monday, June 24, 1985
xt Municipal Administration Building

Meeti nq 85 -13
K

A) CALL TO ORDER

B) ROLL CALL

C) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes 85 -11, Meeting June 7, 1985
20 Minutes 85 -12, Meeting June 10, 1985

D) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

E) CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent tAgenda are considered og be routine by the
City Council1 and will be enacted by one motion in the form listed bel There
will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered . se aratelp Y

1. Accounts Payable
2* Cave's Lakewood Addition - Final Plat
30 Tilsen's Maplewood Heights - Final Plat
49 Granada Third Addi - Final Plat
50 Hearing Date - IDB - Western State Bank - July 8

A) PRESENTATION OF 20 -YEAR PINS

F) PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 - Plan Amendment & Conditional Use Permit: City Hall

G) AWARD OF BIDS

1. Insurance Contracts

H) UNFINISHED BUSINESS

I) NEW BUSINESS

1. City of Mound



J 1 VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

A
1r

K) COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS
s .

t

2.

3.

4

5

6

8.

9.

10.

L ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

M) ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

5:00 P.M., Friday, June 7, 1985
Council Chambers, Municipal Building

Meeting No. 85 -11

A. .CALL TO ORDER

A special meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 6:10 P.M. by Mayor Greavu.
The purpose of the meeting was to appoint a councilmember to fill the vacancy due to
the death of Councilmember Wasiluk.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. NEW BUSINESS

1. Acting Mayor.

a. Mayor Greavu moved to appoint Councilmember Bastian as Acting Mayor for 1985.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Anderson and Maida.

Councilmember Bastian abstained.

2. City Council Appointment.

Councilmember Bastian nominated Don Wiegert.

Councilmember Maida. nominated Les Axdahl.

Councilmember Anderson nominated Fran Juker.

Councilmember Maids. nominated Charlotte Wasiluk.

First Round - Voting.

Wiegert 1 ( Greavu)
Axdahl 1 ( Bastian)
Juker 1 ( Anderson)
Wasiluk 1 '( Maida)

Second Round - Voting.

Wiegert 0

Axdahl 1 ( Bastian)
Juker 1 ( Anderson)
Wasiluk 2 ( Greavu and Maida)

6/7



Third Round - Voting.

Axdahl 1 ( Bastian)
Juker 1 ( Anderson)
Wasiluk 2 ( Greavu and Maids)

Fourth Round - Voting.

Axdahl 2 ( Bastian and Anderson)
Wasiluk 2 ( Greavu and Maida)

Fifth Round - Voting.

Axdahl 1 ( Anderson)
Wasiluk 3 ( Greavu, Bastian and Maids)

Mrs. Charlotte Wasiluk was sworn in as Councilmember of the City of Maplewood
for the time effective immediately until the General Election November 2, 1985.

D. ADJOURNMENT

6:41 P.M.

City Clerk



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P.M., Monday, June 10, 1985

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 85 -12

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order by Mayor.Greavu_at7 :00 P.M.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Absent

Charlotte Wasiluk, Councilmember Present

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Greavu moved to approve the Agenda as amended:

1. Feasibility Report - Pumping Station

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember Bastian moved, seconded by Councilmember Anderson, Ayes - all, to

approve the Consent Agenda, Items l and 2, as recommended:

1. Accounts Payable

Approved the accounts ( Part I- Fees, Services, Expenses check register dated
5 -28 -85 through 5- 31 -85, $296,421.87; Part II - Payroll dated 5 -31 -85 - Gross

amount of $122,329.66) as submitted.

2. Leonard's Oak Hills No. 5 - Time Extension

Approved a one -year time extension for the Leonard's Oak Hills No. 5 preliminary
plat, on the basis that the applicant is making a good faith effort to move
forward with this d'evelopmene in a timely manner, subject to:

1. Compliance with the original conditions.

2. Final platting being approved within one year or the City will record
the deed that was previously submitted by the applicant for the drain-
age easement mistakenly vacated following the 4 -15 -82 preliminary plat
approval.

6/10



F . PULBIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.M. : Conditional Use Permit - Maplewood Industrial Park

Hearing cancelled.

G. AWARD OF BIDS

None.

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Marie Elzy - Property Access

a. Mr. David Grannis, Attorney representing Mrs. Marie Elzy, requested the
Council contact the State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation, regarding
access. to County Road C.

b. Councilmember Anderson moved to instruct Staff to contact the State for

solution of the problem.

Seconded by Councilmember Wasiluk. Ayes -- all.

I. NEW BUSINESS

1. 1985 Bituminous Overlay Program

a. Manager Evans stated the estimated total project cost of $157,300.00
which will provide for a 1 -1/2 inch overlay on the subject streets, and a
2 -inch overlay on English Street.

In response to the letter received earlier, an estimate was prepared for
overlaying the Sandhurst cul -de -sac, westerly of Germain. This cost will
be approximately $3150. Because of its proximity, its deteriorated state,
and because most other streets in the general area have already been over -
layed, you may wish to consider including Sandhurst from Kennard to Prosperity.
Estimated cost for this work is $6500.00.

If all of the work is undertaken, the total project cost would come to
166,950.00. $120,000.00 was placed in the capital improvements budget
from the State Aid Street Construction Fund. It is recommended that a

transfer from the Unappropriated Fund balance in the appropriate amount
be approved.

b. Mayor Greavu moved to include the additional streets in the 1985

Program and approve the budget transfer.

a ..

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

2. McClelland Street Water Main.

a. Manager Evans presented the Staff report.

2 - 6/10



b, Councilmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its
adoption;

85 - 6 93

WHEREAS, the City Clerk. and City Engineer have presented the final
figures for the improvement Project No. 84 -04, McClelland Street Water
Main,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BX THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNE-
SOTA that the City Clerk and City Engineer shall forthwith calculate the
proper amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against every
assessable lot, piece or parcel of land abutting on the streets affected,
without regard to cash valuation, as provided by law, and they shall file a
copy of such proposed assessment in the City office for inspection.

FURTHER, the Clerk shall, . upon completion of such proposed assessment
notify the Council thereof,

Seconded by Councilmember. Wasiluk, Ayes - all,,

C ' Councilmember - Anderson ,introduced the following resolution and moved its
adoption;

85 94

WHEREAS, the Clerk andtheEngineerhave, at the direction of the Council,
prepared an assessment roll for the construction of Project No. 84 -04, McClel-
land Street Water Main, and the said assessment roll is on file in the office
of the City Clerk; _

NOW}. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA:

1, A hearing shall be held on the eighth day of July, 1985, at the
City Hall at 7 ;30 P,M.. to pass upon such proposed assessment and
at such time and place all persons owning property affected by such
improvement will be given an opportunity to be heard with reference
to such assessment.

2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing
on the proposed assessment to be published in the official newspaper,
at least two weeks prior to the hearing, and to mail notices to the
owners of all property affected by said assessment.

3, The notice of hearing shall state the date, time, and place of
hearing, the general nature of the improvement, the area proposed
to be assessed, that the proposed assessment roll is on file with
the Clerk, and that written or oral objections will be considered..

Seconded by Councilmember Wasiluk. Ayes - all. .

3. M.F,A, Home Mortgage Program

a, Manager Evans presented the Staff report..

b, Lorraine Fischer presented the Maplewood Housing and Redevelopment
Authority recommended action.

3 - 6/10



c. Councilmember Bastian

of mortgage monies and to appoint Town and

State Bank as the lending institution to administer the program.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

4. Time Extensions - Taxes and Assessments.

a. Manager Evans stated Gene Wilson, representing Bob Hajicek, has re-
quested that the City request Ramsey County to grant an extension for
payment of delinquent assessments for Mr. Hajicek's property east of
Ariel Street, between Lydia Avenue and County Road D. There is $182,607
of delinquent taxes and assessments against the property. Most of this is
assessments. Ramsey County has already granted three extensions. They will
not grant another extension without City approval. If the extension is not
granted, the property will be forfeited for taxes.

b. Mr. Gene Wilson spoke on behalf of the request.

c. Councilmember Bastian moved to refer the matter to staff for investigation.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

J. VISITOR PRESENTATION

None.

COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

None.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. Feasibility Study - Pumping Station.

a. Manager Evans presented the Staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

85 - 6 - 95

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, CITY COUNCIL that the replace -

mentof Lift Station No. 8 by a gravity sewer ( Project 85 -14) is not economi-
cally feasible thus terminating the project.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

M. ADJOURNMENT

7:44 P.M.

ty Clerk

4 - 6/10



M-A-NUAL CHECKS JU714E 1985 Pa 1

t - V f - qlp

191' 5 C I T V L) F M A P L E W C o".' LD MLVL%.

CHT NC* 0;.TE I mou"'T v N .0 c LDE SCR IPT"

5 u6/111 /b5 763995 JCWA OEFERREO CEPF F

ll l 763.05
a

151 P 61 r 6 11 b C M N M UTUAL LIFE INS N S L R NC E

151.461 LO/11 0?5 31 J PN MUTUAL LIFT ! NS 1 ".U"tiiC

nn

151 t9 L6/11 /85 25*54 FNI ST Rri-"T'REMF-NT CE R R E D CCVPF

151 P69 t/l 1 /"5 25.5 S T R r"r E T DEFERDEC CEMP F

151 N 69 MNI-ST R M * 4 rLD C % OP FDEFER`

Z!

151 IWO rk6ll I / P5 46 M*q ST Rir-T:Rr,-mE%T D7F :. r( -r- O CC ! F F

15 5 357.1 5 A F SC 4t" U C DU E IS F E

15 4 5 6 /11 r' 5 5974 APrCMF OU:"-- PEL

36?.89

14

154115 06/11 / 2 687*64 7 C WA DEF R R ZO CC

14.

2 •6F7-m64

15 4 Kl.--* 5 145 K A 11 E R3 SE. R Y

145 .'0



19t-5 CTTy JF MAPL_6?)D CHECK RLGIS'r:

CK N.CHE DTc_.._ dMOUAT _ YENDr TEr E CR;PT

I'
41

154 M5 2 6/11 /8 5 15,438.6 MN P_D =RAL SA V iGS P/R DrOL CT

w4. 52 Q6/11 /. , 137.50 MN FED SLY?hS SAV:NvS ECh"- P

154N5 U6 /111 F 5 M "J ST = T' RE T Q' RR; CC P_

14

25.54

154 w61 06/11 /85 310. _ M64 MUTUAL INS I ,,Rift DEL

31.''0

154 +65 6/11 /85 8 M S COMM /R* SST #' 3L

154x6 J6/11/85 1 Q.46 PN ST RETTREMr.NT CEFE. RED CCNr ic:

18.46 •

154NO9 6/11l85 146b.A MN STAVE' T?LISUk "R LCEJ̀SL FEL

154% 9 Lb /11 1 E5 454 * 'JO IAN STATE TREASLR;R LICEN E. PEL

1G •92'

154M"Pi vb /11/E5 4 MN STATE TREAS S/S S/S PBL

154M70 U6/11 /1!5 492.f?3 FN ST TRESS S /S- S/S FBL

8 'R6

t



PA e : 3

rHE CK QIGIST--R
1985 CITY OF MAPLEW"D

r V N D C:) DESCFIFT10

CHr-CK COATE A-M,OU

r3 154 8 E4 s2 5 lk s P LTILITTES.

Z6/11 tb5 77̀ a 9 3 N S
UTILITIES

NSF UTILITIES

15 J L 6 111 f e 5

174*69

t 154 w2 5 LOW /F5 246*13 6v-.->C DEPT REVENUE PBS L

246913

15 5.. 9 6/11 /8 367* 20 bAKICK JOIN C R T E S L E

367*23

15592 lo46 R AND R CIRECT F R4E. GOT

1 946

15 5 9 4 5 6/11 E5
P7ARSON LUCILLE EF L N C

155946 U 6/11 b 55 6.421 s8tQ, M f. CE L U S FE R EF LA 0

155946 J6/11 e I ) Or
E

DMACELUS FOL R LF N' C

5 f a 38

it

1551wt9 6 /I I E 7, 0 P STS TE TREA 14ik
PEL

285 o3 MN ST4TE TREASURER LA-.CEN--)E FEL

17L



P y

r

CHECK REGISTER

19F5 CITY 3F MAP1:rWG

Tzt OEStRPTsO'

ti'.D 7z.
eOUST

CHECK
7.71.

1' 2420 T SLUE CDS ISLRAtC EL

s; 156ESC Ceti /11 /RS
Vi$UQ.KlVCrV: COS

EL

9 5 4 ° S 3 • - -- - - --- BLLE CgoA It:SUaNCE
w_ _

11A

I

1 ,i A3Z. _ 9 CANADA LIFE
F ' U R f• J it C

2 11 lt35

P

156M61
MUTUAL L F ; L R N Z; _ _-

4.._ d/11 /...

4 b. 4 b y MUTUAL LIFE AfiI S U C -.._.. .

31.92 N MUTUAL LIFE SL

156M 61 Cb I11 /85
w_ »- 

G --P Mr1 MUTUAL LIFE iNSUrtN

15 w61 1 5 9-3

r6 /1 1 J R 5 7 62. M" ALU LIFE
i *iStnNCE.

10 93 8̂. bb

l .•r•

f

14- - - .

t
f LO /?5 99.89 STr TE TREASURER IV

C / 11 /_5
T RE a h P

4

I

h i

2780
n M* STA TR- ASURER LICE1._ E FEL

156N6S 06/11 /85

AC6/11 /_5 8OC99.89 My STATE TREASURER LiCE'SL f EL

156M69

I

3 7 7 . 9

y j t



y . AN  

19J-;5 czrr OF : Aa7-'6c0o c14r'on RssT&mr-

cH---cw Wou NT v IYD O:k

c 1s7 c1 gm_z______s 'apc*xcn Fs

o °

15rc cvnves n°n cnw or oouar z»e F, pe

151 !J69 uumv ----------7 TE LzocNaE FsL

c --
x/wep v e - --------l9AJp__._Mm STATE .?'REuSymEF-__L.Alocws peL

r,°s °

1sau7 6 /111er z ° s x ~ u / TcLpxcNc

u 75 6v11/8 '--- ---i
TsLspwCnc

r
n " r EP *omc

r» u11s o 64 r & r spw

15?x75 v11- — -'---------9*64A1 T -------- -7cLspPnN Z

15u75 6M105___
ccp*o

33°vn °

1s°z a ''s 1 ° Wuyr ocmrn cTmrecr FTp

116,07e911 °

mupa9 m"K---- —v1 °f'------ pw rr rûREn----zccm pe

t____.



P4 ~ m

1995 czTr OOF x»FLcWD ccwccx n~ zmrEn1

CHECK &*-"o cc c uuwoUN' ccm o ! rcp ocscnzpzc'

ra
5 ~

nno ccu/:1/89 a p uuzzrzcs

Ur1 Lac- ' 6npx' - LIT zs

p='
776 »es 4 FFUND o1 Tu7 oomc»

3 *0 0 -------- 113 Tdt,AL PPvDR.Iw. Cl-A!" o

m 21 8 yyu m m°c,e«cs

1 ppVwo w 7nrx ooxz7«n Scw" 

2171847i ------ - -- TTOT u -

NN S

r-|





1985 CITY OF MAFL,.WCOD CHECK REGISTER PA e'
i

CHECK h C. D _ - AMOU V E N D C R ..__ -- - _.._ ITEM D E S C R I P 7

17 5 -. 4 06l13/f ,. 0 _..pr r.P.IES LINDA - -_ - - - - - -- REFUND

175254 06/13/85 365 TRUSTEE M 4TH CF JULY

365.75

175255 " 06/13M 27.53 TWIN CITY MUSICIANS 4TH CF JULY

27.53

175315 06/13/85 58.00 G T PARTS CO SLPFLIES

5' •eOO

175327 06/13185 _ 5 • ..__. MN VALLEY WHOLESALE SUPPLIES

58 . RD

17532 - - - -- - 06/13!:85 _ _._2i756on6 _ MIRACLE R. EQUIP PROG SUPFLIrc
175328 06/13/85 100. 110• M' RA'CLE R =C EQUI FROG SLIP FLIrc

175328 06/13/85 39599.53 JIRACL£D REC EQUIP FROG SUFFLIES

175328 6 /13/ .___.__._...._-1 MIRACLE REC EQUIP f-pQG SUPPLY c
7487.Q7

175337 06/13/85 13.45 YOUNESS FRED SUPPLIES

13.45

175344 036/13/85 12.00 NATL WILCLIFE FED M
12.0

175345 06/13/85 32965 NATURE SHOP SUPPLIES
175345 0.6/13/85 29.61- NATUIE SHIP SUPPLIES
175 34 5 06 /13 /85 57954 NA TURF SHOP SUPPLIES

115364 06/13/85 3.6^ MUS =UM PRODUCTS SUPPLIES
3.60

175367 06/13/8! 23.24 DEPC0 SUPPLIES
23.24

175370 4 6 1 _ -_ __131f ; Z 0., . _95 ^. 00. _._ SEC . CO - ... -._._ - - CCNTRACT FYM



1985 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER P19 e

CHECK AC..-DATE AMOUNT VE ND.0O3 ITEP DESCFIF710

29 500.10

175388 -..----.-06/13/F5 HOPGAN SHARON REFUND

17 ,no

175441 C6/13/E5 17*70 RODNEY BERGSTROM REFUND
n n

175453 06/13/85 71*50 C O HT I N E N T A L SUPPLIES

71.50

175473, 3,o5O MAPL"r.WD OAKDALE PRNT SUPPLIES
175473 06 /13 /85 60*90 MAPLE WD OAKDALE PRNT SUPPLIES

64.40

1754 -SG. G61-13 8 17.00 FAR'T4ELLA TERESA REFUND
1 --17.7 0

175494 06/13/85 9.90 ANtERSON SALLY REFLNO

175555 06/13/ -85 640*90 BRACKSLOUIS CONTRACT FYM

WOO

175571-0 6 /13.1E 5 FATHEWS ..coRr REFUND

9on()

175575 06/13125 277.43 R*E MOONEY ASSOC SUFFLIES
277.43

115653 06/13/85 289*46 NORT-IWESTERN TIRE SUPPLIES VEH

289.46

115743. J 6 13 85--.----.7 0 0. G R CN 1 NSA A R D I S REFUND



CHECK REGISTER
1985 CITY OF MAPLElmCOD

CHECK 10
ITEP DESCRIPT7V

175866 6- /13. f 99__.__-MCNULTV JOHN J REPAIR

PAIR
175866 66/ 13/ 64*30 PC'kULTY JOHN J RE

491*99

17588F 06/13/8! 1 cloo •0 RAVES TRAILER SALES, SUPPLIES

175948 C6113/ 11.17 1y0FTHwCOC HOU SUPPLIES VEl-

17595 . 0 C , 6 /13/85 6t76- 6 __ ACE HOW 7 CORN SUPPLIES

6,o76

175A61 4.5 5 HDiW SUPPLIES
SLPFLIES.,

175Aw-l' 06/1 5 169e24 ACE ffDW

1T3.79

175 A4 5 C-6 /13 /.8 5
148*00

PLANNING ASSN

AMER PLANNI46 ASSN

SLOSCRIP7ION
SISSCRIFIICN

115A45 r6/13/85
173*00

175A49 06/13/85 156e438 AOSRICAN PHOTOCOPY SUPPLIES

175449 E6 /13 /f 5 Amt.-RICAN PHCTOCOPY SUPPLIES

IF 5 AS 5 1. 02 el 0 AMERTmDATA SYSTEM
SYSTEM

CCNTRACT fYM

CONTRACT FYM
17 5 A 5 5

17 5 A 55

006/13/8c
06/13 /E5

248o93
10981*-

AMERTL•DATA
APERTO-DATA SYS CCNTRACT PYM

115A55 13/85 102 0 Do AMER I- DATA SYSTEM CO FYM

lo433o'93

175A69 C6/l3/85 31.75 ARNALS AUTO S.ERV SUPPLIES
SUPFLIES

175A69 06/13/85
483o31

ARNALS ALTO SERV

ARNALS ALTO SERV RE PAIR MAIN7 VET
115A69

175A69

C6/13/e5
C6/13/P.5 774oI7 ARNALS ALTO SERV REPAIR PAINT VE:



A

CHECK REGISTER

I.-ol

1985 CITY OF MAPLE WOOD

CHECK NC. _CITf_ A OU hT.-.-- - - - VE N D C R ITEM DESCRIPTIW

1 9309*73

115A75 0 6 /13 tO. 5 2-0981 AT & T. TELEPHONE
JELEPVONE

175A75 5*36
2*28

AT T

AT & T TELEPHOKE
175A75

175A75

C6/13/85

6.113 /t 2 8 .'77,o --- AT_ TELEPHONE

175A75 - L 6/13/$5 2968 AT T 7ELEPHCKE
TELE-PHONE

11505 06/13/85 8004
5936

AT T

T----.-. TELEPHONE
175A.75

115A75 U6/13/85

AT
13e96 AT T TELEPHONE

175A75 06/13/85 109*604m AT T TELE;:HCNE
TELEPHONE

175A75 75*56
2*68

9 -T—
AT & T T EL E PH 0 N E

175A 75

115A75

6/13M
Ca/13/85 8092 AT & T TELEPHONE

175 0 5.. C 6 113 1 F 5--- 1 18 9 16 TELEPHCNE
TELEP+iGh E

17505 06 32031
96*60

AT 9 T

AT 9 T T ELE PHIC h E
175A75
17 5 A 75.

16113/15
0 6113/85._._x.._...____2 2,o 3 4 A T -9 T TELEPHONE

17 5 A 7 5 2*6F T TrE L EP H I h E
TELEPf-ONE

175A75 ED- 6 /13 8 5 16*04
2968

AT

AT & TELEP"ONE
175A75
175A75

C6/13/85.-
06/13/85 2*69- - ------

T
AT 9 T TELEPHONE

175A75 n6 /13/85 2607 AT & T T E L E P P0 N E
TELEPHONE

175,A75 G 6 /13 / B.5-
5.

2*69.
14-o 53m

AT & T
AT & T T ELEP HON E

115A75

115A75

0 6 /13 / 8 0

06/13/85 5936 AT & T TELEPHONE

175A75 6 / 13 1 E-rd 2 A T & TELEPt-ONE
TEL EP"Ch E

175 A 75 1.3i 6/1 2*68
2e6B

AT & T

AT 9 T TELEPHONE
175A75

175A 75.

06/13/85 TELL-PHONE

175A7'5 C-6/13/e5 6olt9 AT 9 T TEP HO N E

2 = 1 ' R"

175 03 224,o 76 BART JA MES C, CONTRACT FVM

1,

175015 C6/13185 113e23 BATTr-Rf TIRE WHSE SUPPLIES WEH

113 9 2 3.

175822 C6 /13 - -
1 .

0000 _ _..

146*37 E*F*500DRICJ- SUPPLIES VDA

146.37

175E45 D6/131P : 369 56 E01iRD OF WATER COMM UTILITIES
UTILITIES

175045 C6/13/85 1202
14*30

BnARD OF WATER

60ARD OF WATER

COMM

COMM UTILITIES.
115R45 06/13/85

A



HACK REGISTER P/-2c. r
1985 CITY OF MAPLEWCOD V Z.

0

CHECK DATE AMOUNT V&EN ., ITEP DESCRIPTION

175845 C6 /13 /85 12012 BOARD OF dATER COMM UTILITIES

175 B4 5 061131:85 6*49
III o2'8

BOARD OF WATER COMM UTILITIES

115f!65 06/13185 59*00 SSW PROD SLPFLIE%c.
PROD SUPF LIE S

175B65 06/13/1 25*95
153*70

BS
Bs% PRDE SUPFLIFES 1

115B65

L:k 6 5

0 6/1 3f 8 5
C6/13/85 123,,rom BSN PROC SUPPLIES

c.

175.e65__..
91909C N E ELF FLIE

212*55

115C1u. Cb/13/85 55.49 CARLSON STORE FIXTFE SUPPLIES

55 .49

175 C3 5 75.0 IN LAZE KCLAU3, R ri-'F U N 0

75* 170

6 501, - - - -- ...___._CASElaw ANIMAL CONTROL ANIMAL CONTRCL
175036

1,,495eu-0

175C38 06/13/85 49*3 CLEAN STED RUGS

STEP.. RUGS_.._...__

RUGS CLEArEC
RUGS CLEANED

175C38 U6 /13 / - E5 - --w 49*30 CLEAN

98.60

175C45 C6/13/85 21935 CHIFhPEMJk SPRTWGS WATER CCCLER

21*35

I 75C19 - C 06/13/'85 4 08 9 CCUNTRY CLUB S LP P LA"E S
SUPPLIES

175C90 06/13/85 27995 COUNTRY CLUB

175035 C6 /13 /,E 5 D - ALE . Y . PAT PLBG INSF&ECTCR

WOO

175037 06/13/85 50*74 CATA DISPATCHING SUPPLIES

50. 74



1985 CITY OF MAPLEU00D CHEC K REGISTER

CHECK NO* VENDOO ITEM DESCRIFTTCN

175040 e _1_.____..__l____TEr165,no FT OF PUBLIC SFTY. REPAIR MAINT

165. 0̂

1 7506cl C6 113 f 810 6500 DONERTY KATHLEEN SUPPLIES

6500

175EO6 06 /13 /85 400040 EAST COUhTT LINE FIRE FROTECT?ON

175EO6 6/13/85 4991 25.00 EAST COUNTY LINE FIRE PRC 7ECT ICN

175E37 06/13185 76905 EASTMAN KODAK CO DUPLICATING CCST

175EU7. x6/13/85 _______.63o36 EASTMAN KIDAK CO D UP L I C A T I %,G CCST

175EU7 06/13/85 164,75 EASTMAN KODAK CO DUPLI CAT ING CCS

1 -15 c' 0 7 C6/13/8. 316*,82 EASTMAN KODAK CC CLPLICAIINE CCST

175 EU 7. EASTMAN KODAK CC CUPLICATIG CCST

175EU7 0+6/13/85 25.35 EAS KODAK CO DUPLICATING CCST

175EO7 06/13/85 278 ,80 EASTMAN KODAK CO DUPLICATING COST

175EU7- 0 6 /1 .3 / 2 1'29 94Cw EAS KODAKD A K CO OLPL ICA 7 ING CCST

19267*29

175Fu5 06/13/85 15%40- Ll FAUST DANIEL TRAVEL TRAINING

175 Gl u 06/13/85 60090 G & K SERVICES UNIFORMS

17 5 Gl 0 06/13/85 600910 6 9 K SERVICES. UNIFORMS

17500 0'6/13/85 6%Q0
4.

6 8 K SERVICC'S IJNIFCRMS

175G1L 66/13/85 6%90 f 9 K SERVICES UNIFORMS

175 G10 06/13/85 4800 G & K SERVICES UNIFORMS

G 0 8 6 9 K SERVICES UNIfORMS.,
175
175G1U 06/13/85 4? 900 G 9 K SE R VI CE S UNIFORMS

175 G1 r-'6/13/85 0000 G 9 K SERVICES UNIFORMS

175 G U 43 .20..__._6 & K SERVICES UNIFORMS

175 Gl L 06/13/85 35e20 G 9 K SERVICES UNIFCRMS

175GIC C6/13/E5 35o20 G & K SERVICES UhIFCRMS

175 61f- G6/13/.tc,---- wlaone 9 9 K SERVICES U%IFCPMS

175G1L rw6/13/ 8 5 18010 G & C SE U%IFORMS

175 C-Ir C6113/85 18 . 4̂ G 9 K SERVICES U$k IFCRPS '

603920

175 G4 5 96/13/85 54969 GOODYEAR TIRE. -CC SUFFL I ES

54o69

175646 06/13/85 21*30 GENUINE PARTS SUPPLIES

21 .30



1985 CITY OF MAPLEYCOD CHECK 9EGI STE R
l

CHECK .%C C A T E __- M D U N T ._._ . _ _ - Vr N .D ._ __. _ _ ITEM D E S C R I P 7 I C

175 G49 C6/13/85 19.14 GOPHER BEARING CO SLPPL IES

19.14

175G51 06/13/85 17.47 C-LAOSTI3NE LUMBER ' -- SUPFLIES
17.47

175G52 06/13/85 5,145 *00 GLADSTONE FIRE DEPT FIRE PRCTECTICA

175G52 C6/13/85 57.080 *00 GLADSTONE FIRE DEPT FIRE PROTECTION

VtZ.25.00

175G57 06/13/85 485 *00 GRACE DUANE C CGNSULTIAG IASP
485.00

175 X6/13/85 ---- ___ ---__14. E -- - -- H.C.O. - -.._ _FUEL OIL

175HO5 C6/13/85 40.10 1-.0 -000 FUEL OIL
175HO5 06/13/85 47 *00 H.C.D. FUEL OIL

175HO5 tb/1385 1 _1 FUEL OIL

1751-05 C6/13/P5 4R.50 C.Q. FLEL OIL

1750 5 C6/13/b5 42.0 f.C.f). FUEL CIL

17516-U5 06/13/85 27 . 59 .__ - -__ _.._H•C *l •_ FUEL OIL

175HO5 C6/13 16.79 VOC.fl. FUEL OIL

254.18

175H3u C6/ 13/ 85- _._._ 444.00 HEiLETT PACKARO CO _ CONTRACT FTM

444.0© *

175 U4G 6/13/85 28.1 JOE S SPORT GCODS SUPPLIES

28600

175 911 06/13/85 89.46 K-rART SLPPLTES

89.46

17506 06/131150 1 X695.20 LAIS 01 NN GAN KLY _.._ CONTRACT FYM

175 L1 6 0 6/13/85 22.50 LA TS RANNTGAN KLY CONTRACT FYM

1 717.7D

f *mss

17 _ -- ....._..w._.46/1/.-8_..__ .5 -_LAKE SANITATION_ .__ _ RUBBIS RE



e ,

19b5 CITY OF MAFLEYOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK AC, _DATE V_NDC -_ _..__ _._. _ ITEM oESCFIFiION

17509 C6113/E5 173 *50 LAKE SANITATION RUBBIS" REMOVAL

l._1.3.1.8_- 23#5 *0 0 LAKE ._ -.S N I TA I GN. __ RUBBISH R E M C V A L

46

7 21 06/13/85 68 *01 LAKELAND FORD SUPPLIES VEH
i 5

6 8.0

175L31 0'6/13 /P5 1 7f2 end a LEAGUE Of MN CITIES WEMBERSIP I

1 * 782 *00

t
ONG FOREC AC TOR SUPPLIES

115 L / 131 5 ..... -. Ni . 0 L

1 75 D b 3 85 . 9T LCNG Li( TRACTOR SUPPLIES

17 L O6/ F5 t 36 LONG LK f R TR AC TOR SUPFL LES

5L75 ______.___.0_ 13/. 5___._w _._......__._ 10 __ __ LCtiG LK fORC TRACTOR SUPPLIES

13 . 0

175"11 ' C6/13/85 125 *71 MAC OUEEA EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES VEH

175"17. _.....__.__- ._._x61131f;__ 1x166.06 _ _. __ -.__ TO A C QUEIEi EGUIPMENT SPFLIES VET

1751011 0-6/13/05 - - 54.10- MAC OUE1EN EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES VEN

1

175w14E6_113/t .36.40. - .._ 1AFL.EW-00C REVIEW PUBLISMINE

175M14 C6 113 /85 111. 7 PAPLr_W00 REVIEW PUBLISHI fG

175"14 06/13/85 25.52 MAPLEWOOD REVIEV PUB LISININf

173.79

175M16 :. 6/13/FS _.._- ...._ 8 0 M A Pl r a 3O 0 P L B G  T G REPAIR

1T5f'+19 _---- - -__._ fb /13/ 5..___. _...______ 13020*tR2 _ __.... MERIT . CHEVROLET VEHI
13.020.82

1751044 06/13/85 P2 *25 PIANIE MLFFLERS SUPPLIES

ruts.

175"59 06/13/85 166.43 MIANESOT/ BLUEPRINT SUPPLIES

175x59 C6/13185 36 *13 MINNESOTA BLUEPRINT SUPPLIES

f



4

A e

1985 CITY OF MAPLE WOOD CHECK

CHECK .IN.0 -DA T -E - AMOUNT VENDOR-__ ITEM CESCFIFTI

F 202.56

R '

5 M 8 6 6 / 13 18 5 7 25. â __.. -----MOi =REN 0 S SLPPLIES
17
1751

0 --
06/13/F5 30.0 amp MO BROS S

175M86 06/13/85 135900 MOCREN BROS SUPPLIES

2 30 . 0 Q

175 h2U 0611 2/85 60014 hEEOELS CO St PPI ..

60.14

0 b / 1 a / F 5 33. _ _ _NORTHWESTERN BELL TELEP }ON E

175N50 06 /12165___- 5 hORTIMWESTERN BELL TELE

175N50 06/12/85 32.21 NORTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE

175N50 06 / / 8 3 Q_0 _._ NORTHWESTERN EELL _ EL EPHOAE

175W5U 06/12/85 1 96̂4.64 NCRTHWEST =Rh BELL TELEPHONE

175A5C 6/12/85 15.91 NOPTHWESTERh BELL TELEPHONE

1T5 RSfi 06/1 2/85 56.50 __.___ _AORTPWESTERN RILL T LLP #Ohm

175N50 06/12/85 31.7D NORTH4ESTERN BELL TELEPHONE

175N50 06/12/85 56.95 fk0RTH WE, STERN BELL TELEFHtIh
C6 /'12It5 f1 .99 hORTt±iESTRh BELL . - -. -___ ....T ELE

175%5U
i75N5C 06/12/85 49.63 NCRTHwESTRN BELL TELEPHONE

175N50 06/12185 83.3 5 NORT BELL TELEPHONE

17 5 h 5 !1 E6/131e5 14.76 . _ - -- _. N O A T H wE S T E R h BELL _.. _ - . T E L E F H C h E

175h5U C6/121E5 16.25 NOPTHWEST_R h BELL TELEPHONE

175N50 06/12/85 4100 hC3RT4WESTERN BELT, TE'L.EPHONE

1l5N50..__.Q12185 30 8.3 6 _. __ NORTHWESTER h BE LL _._ ._ TEL EP HON E

175N5C U6 /12M 1 • C33.00 woPTHWESTE'RN EELL T EEL EFHChE

1751 50 06/12/85 63•44 h3 RT41 WESTER h BELL TELEPt-'DNE

175 N5 0 06/12/85 13 _. h CRTWWESTER N BELL TEL EPMCNE

115N50 06/12185 74.23 NORTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE

175 N5 0 06/12/E5 65.67 hORTHWES7ERN QELL TELEPHONE

175h50__ 6/ 11 /f.5___._....-51.54 h0FT4WESTERN BELL TELPhONE

175N50 U6/12/85
M...._._

51.54 ht_RT%4WESTERh FELL TELEPHON"

17500 06112/85 51.54 NORTHWESTERN BELL TELEP# -ONE

175h50 06/12/E5 51 .54 .___.._.._NORTHWESTERN FELL TELEPHONE

175 h5 D U6/12/85 51.54 NCRTH WESTERN BELL TEL: P NONE
175N50 06/12/85 13.95 NORT "WESTER K BELL T

115N5G 0611.2/85_. 48.93 k0RiTHWESTERN BELL _. TELEP4ON E

175N50 06/12/ c . 49.0{3 NORTHWE'STERh BElI TELEPHONE

175 A50 06/12/85 15.56 NORT4W_STERN BELL TELEPHONE

175 00- 06112/85 13.9 5 N ORTwNE STLR h BELL T EL EP4+0N E

175N50 06112185 16.11 NORTHWESTERN CELL TELEPHONE

175hSC C6112/E5 1105 NORTHWESTERK FELL
TELEPHONE

175N50 06/1]%.85 13 __-NORTH FELL - TELEPH E

175 ISG C6/12/E5 14.30 h0RTwWESTR h BELL TELEPHONE

3

33.31_ _ _..__N. S • _. ___.____.._ -_ TEL EPH CN E

4



19859 CITY OF MAPLE 1000 CHECK RE'6ISTER

f

CHECK N0.oa a- MOU11T v_NDOR ITEM E SCPIFTIONC

175N80 06/12/8': 33.31 S• P. T£LEPtFON E

175N80 _. 00/1.2/._ 5 Z_..1.. N.S,.p. __..TELEPHONE

175hgo 06/12/ ! 32.21- h•S•p * TELEPHONE `

175h8j 6/12/85 1 N.S•P• TELEPHONE

175 N8u 46/12/85_. __ 3 * 8O =- TELEP4-CH c
175N8U - -- C6/12/85 1 jD64.64 k.S.P. TELEPHONE

175W8U 06/12/85 3.80 A.S.P. TELEPHONE

175N80 __.______06/121_ 15.91- ..__.._1.S.P._ _..._____ _____..____ _.._ - __TELEP#-DN E _

175VR0 06/12/85 15.91 A.S.P'. TrLEPi -ONE t

175 N8u C6/12/85 56.50 N *S *? * T ELEP+ -ON E

175N80 _.._.__ 6/12/85 56.50- .- A. S.p.___.__.__ _. ___ _..T= L

17 5 h 8 0 G6 / 1a/ 8! 31 . T 0 N. S. P. TELEPHONE

175N8U 06/12/85 31.10- h.S *P'. TELEPHONE

17 5 A 8 CL _ -. _ __ C 6 /12 / 8 5._ 5 6 . 9 5 ....... - . N • S. p . _ _ _ _._. _ __._ ... _ _ TELEPHONE

175N8U 06/12/85 56.95- N.S *P* TELEFHONE
175h8U C6/la/E5 81099 N.S *P. TELEPHONE

175N80 06/12/85_ 81. .. -.._S•P.• -- __ TELEPHONE

175N8L C6/12/85 83.35 N * S* P. TELEPHONE

175NEU 06/12/85 11305- N.S.D. TELEPHOhE

175hiG 06/12 f 5 x•S Pa _. TE LEPPOK E

17 5 N 8 u C6/12/85 14.76 A* S. P . T E L E P H O N E
175N8U C6/12/85 16.25 N.S.P. TELEP

175N8U C 6 /12 /.8 14.2 5- _ N *-SOP • ________ _. _.. TELEPHO

175h8L 06/12/F5 4l •30 N.S.P• TE LEPI-ON E

175N8U C6/12/85 41.30- S.P"* TELEPOONE

175X80 __. 06/12/85_.- 3 9 44• S 9 P TE E ?HON E

175N8 06/12/ 8 5 63 *44 N *S.P. TELEPHONE

175N8L 06/12/85 13 *95 h *S.°. TELEPHONE
175N8^ C6/12/F5. -__ -13 A.S•P..- _ - - -_ __TELEP4 -ONE

175 N80. 16/12/85 74.2 3- N.S.a * TELEPH0N E

175 h8u 06/12/85 74* 2 3 N.S.P. TELEPHON E

175NBU Cb /1 a 65.67. h• SOP ,, _ __ TELEPHON

175h8u 06/12/8! 65 *67- N *S.P. TELEP# -ONE

175N80 036/12/85 13.95• A.S.P. TELEPHONE

175%180 U6/12/85 13.9 5 N . c* p..._ _ ___.__._ --- _ _ _.._. _ ...T E L EP HO N E

175N 8u C6/12/85 48.93 11 SOP TELEPHONE

175 hau 06 /12/8 5 4.8.93- N. S.P * TELEPHONE

175 N 8u. C 6 /12 / $ 5 49 .0 0 _..._. _..._._..._N . S •' --__._ _ _ - _. -- .. -_ . _ TEL = PHONE

17 5 N 8 L C6 112 / P 5 4900 N . 5 * P . TELEPHONE

175%8U C6112/E5 16.11 ti*1-c-.P• TELEFH

175%80 06/12185 16.11- N.S.P...._- -TELEPt-ONE

175A8u. 06/12/85 11 *1 5 N *SOP . TELEPMCNE

175N8U 06/12/85 11,15• N*S.a. TELEPHONE

175N80 - _...... CbI12/ 8 `. - . __.___._ 13 o 95m_._ h' * Sop q TELE

1758L 06/12/25 13 *95 h*s TELEPHONE

175K8Ck 06/12/8: 14930 S•P• TELEP00NE I
175h8U D / - ____ 14. .__._.N.S.'.• _. - TELEP# -0N E

00 +

175N95 06/12/85 6•DO NUTESON LAVERNE TRAVEL TRAINING t
6.0



1985 CITY OF MAPLE630D CHECK REGISTER e 

CHECK woo DATE AMOUNT ITEP DESCPIP TIC'

175F10 4 95 00 FD RKSIDE FIRE DEPT FIRE PR07ECTTk, C N

175PID 06/12/ 35965n-*00 PARK.5010E FIRE DEPT FIRE FR07ECTI%Cl

409150o0e

175F30 06/1311E*50 29075*00 fETERSON SELL ,.C.ON-.W------. .. . ....RETAINER

no

175F40 C6/13f8! 3*50• P#4CTOS. TO GO SUPPLIES

175P40 06/ PHCTJ)S TO 60 SUPPLIES

175c4U C6/13/85 3950 FHCTOS TO GO SUPPLIES

3,*50

76*50 PROFESSIONAL PR AMB BAILLINGS

76o5D

175RO4 C6/12/85 121982 RADTn SACK SUPPLIES

1

175PU9 06/1 156.8 -
7

RA - PS Y COUN SERVI

1

175P27 06 /12 /AS.__.___.--54*72 EDS SALES SERVICE SUPPLIES

54 .72

175929 06/12M 539000 RENT ALL MN SUPPLIES

5300

17 R5 3 9 06/12 4 .56 R ICMARD S SUPPLIES

4.56

C6/12/15 4*10 S 9 D LOCK SAFE SUPPLIES

175Su2 06/12/85 33.80 S 9 D LOCK SAFE SUPPLIES

17550 C6/12/85 225*44 S 9 D LOCK SAFE- SUPPLIES.

263, 34

175 !J 3 C6/12/25 11*67 SRS OFFICE FRCD GFFTCE SUPPLIES



13
CHECK REGISTER 1

1985 CITY OF HAPLEUCOD

ITEM DESCRIPTIC

CHECK_N0-*D-AT-E

175SO3 06/12/85 5o68 SPS OFFICE PROD

OF.fI CE 00

OFFICE SUFFLIES

OFF ICE S LFPL I Ec

75SU 3-
23 el A SPS __ PR

1

175tQ5 C6/12/25 2e52 S 9 T OFFICE
T OFFICE

OFFICE SLPPLIES

OFF SLFFLIE'%r-.
124*21

S T ' OFFICE OFFICE SLFPLIE%tl

175c%C5 06/12/-E5
1098 S 9 T OFF '&

E

SLFFLIESOFF TCL
175 1%.05Q. 06/12f-85

S & T OFFICE
c

OFFICE SLfFLIE,

175,eQ5 06 / 12 / 85 2*64
64960 S 9 T OFFICE OFFICE SLFFLIES

175SC5 06112ft
277*76

SATELLITE INDUSTRIES
SATELLITE IKOUSTRIES

CKE-1PICAL TOILET

CHEMICAL TOIL E1

175SU9
73*30

211*17

5 s 11 L
8 S CRAFTS.

S CRAF TS

UP PL I ES

SUPFLIES17

175S.11 06/12M 29*20 S 9

794o94

42 e SlEARS #8412. CHEMICAL TOILET

42*95

175S39 06/12/85 1 SHORT ELLIOT HENOR CONTRACT PYM

175 S4 5 06fl2/85
SOLIDIFICATION INC CONTRACT FYM

4,v F20*01

175S58. 1 9000 ST PA CITY OF TRAINING CAKIE

17 5'c 67 06/12 f C., 159430 ST PAUL STAMP WORKS SUP P L'IES

175 S 7(l
305*89 ST AND ARD SPS ALIGN SUFFLIES %El"

06112tt5
305oft9



t
t
t

1 J

cCH REGIS TER
1985 CITY OF MAFLEYC00

A M D U N. T._
ITEM DESCFIFIZ0

CHECK 8 0 . DATE ____._- -_.__. _. ___

175 S9u 66/12/85
s

1.69
271.16

SU'E2AMERZCA
SUFERAMERICA

OIL FUEL

OIL FUEL

175S9u

175SU
C6 /12/E.
06112/t5 238.'0 SUF'ERAMERiC UILI FUEL

OIL FUEL

175S90 06/12/85 27.50 SUFERAMERICA

538.45

175T30 Ob / / P- 9, 42 _. TARG
TARG. T

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

t 175 T3 U 06/12/85 19.43

175U5G 06/12/85- _.____.__.16.16 UIFORMS UNLIMITED SUPPLI

1606

f. *fit

17 5 L 8 b
3 5 . 0 0 UNIVERSAL MED ICAL SUPPLIES

35900

175V5U C6/12I5 4R, 90 VIFTUE PFiNTIaG SUPPLIES

48 .9G t .

175 {i21 G6I12 /E5 24 . fl1

33972

WARNERS TRUE

WAFNFRS TRUE

VALU

VALU

S LP F L I E S
S

SLIE16 06/12/E5
28 .?2 WARNERS TRUE VALU SUPPLIES

175 G6 /13 /-85 _ _
22.32 WARNERS TRUE VALU StPII ..

175W21 06/12/85
70.32 YARNrRS TRUE VALU SUPFLIES

cLpPIIE'S175N21 06/12/g5
28.22 WARNERS TRUE VALU

1751621 06/12/f5 __---- -
28.22• WARNERS TRUE VALU cSUPPLIES

175W21 C6 /13/F5
118.59

U Cb / 12 / - 5_ _._._.__. 26.3 5 -- - -- .- WE NC -- -- __. _ __
SLPPLSES
SUPPLIES175 _.

1 75 WED 06/12/85 2b.i 0 i,.CO

f
54 .4 5

175X30 611a/.._G 5 - 143 2fl. -_.__ X_ROX _ . __.___ CUPLTCAT INC CCS'

Ot;PLICATiAS C'S

175X30 C,6 /1 2/85 143 .?1 1tER0x

2 86.41 •

91 3.65. ZEP MFG_CO...-- CUPLjCAT11G COST

17523U__ 61' 2_/.$5._.____..-



1985 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK KC-9. AMOURTDATE— VE, N 0 ITEP DESCRIP11-

1 93,p 6 5

2069450*36 FUND 01 TOTAL GENERAL
294*58 FUND 03 TOTAL HYDRAN7 Cf"APC-r_

79487*97 FUND 11 TDTAL FAR DEVE LOP PE

2, FUND 13 TOTAL C-01 .P.
47 TOTAL 78,w10 HILLUCCIE"

61.65 FUND 56 TOTAL 85-4 RIPLEY 4V

t. 1 FUND 96 TOTAL 83m4 MCKNIGHT

5 FU40 9C TOTAL SANITARY SEWEPA. S
29633*55 FUND 96 TOTAL VEHICLE t EGLI

227,903l *t$..___.__,__JOTAL

I-NDI--C--A-TE-,-!T-E-1'1-%S--.-F-IETA ,-'i,C--ED.- BY RE_CR.'_.,-AT!_0_NA-L TEES.-

t.



Li-21 I
RAM PR10 PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REPC;

x ° 

CECK . GROSS

NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME PAY

1830 02 2l8

2989.83

EVANS

BEHM

CITY MAABER

BARRY

LOIS

R, LYLE E 71 721

uum ,-m x nH/n n ' o

J 242.*0
7 cm

2`'
6 CUE L H"H, H

8U

R 2260.23

N 729.G0

igL cl 1 C2, 1. 0 - 2 - 7 5U5 C2 VIGNALO DELORES

0 N 22 ACCOUNTING

A -  |

50t; DIVISION 31 CITY CLERK ADMINISTRATION 2018.55

3.

2626.83

018z+2 31-9815

LUCILLE E ltf - 1b.0

JEANNE L 462.55
AURELIUS

SCHADT

J 71 . 3"

K 784.80

A 770.40

IL-1

z-mm unn un.v

EMERGENCY SERVICEFS 1058. 76

oi i

30,31 TRATION as. 40

igL cl 1 C2, 1. 0 - 2 - 7 5U5 C2 VIGNALO DELORES

0 N 22 ACCOUNTING

A -  |

50t; DIVISION 31 CITY CLERK ADMINISTRATION 2018.55

3.

2626.83

018z+2 31-9815

LUCILLE E ltf - 1b.0

JEANNE L 462.55
AURELIUS

SCHADT

J 71 . 3"

K 784.80

A 770.40

IL-1



PROGRAM PR10

TY OF MApLEWO

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP[

110 DIV I I ON DEPUTY REGISTRAR 2214.06

14 V--11847 41-1717 COLLINS KENNETH V 1751 20

SON ROBERT

ADM T 419, Eo
22

41 PUIBLIC SAFETY

D 14v

JOH

DAVID

ER RICHARD mESCHTL

13 1 LANG RICHARD J 12 8 9.
019 4=

z42 01869 42-480 1 RYAN MICHAEL P 138

I
JAMES E 1207

018174 4 L2- - 7 0 NORMAN L 1401, 14
1 - 137 GREEN

STAFNE

w.

PAY

G! 2)'12-45 33-4994 HENSLEY PATRICIA A 2390.00

MIR PHYLLIS

110 DIV I I ON DEPUTY REGISTRAR 2214.06

14 V--11847 41-1717 COLLINS KENNETH V 1751 20

SON ROBERT

ADM T 419, Eo
22

41 PUIBLIC SAFETY

D 14v

JOH

DAVID

ER RICHARD mESCHTL

13 1 LANG RICHARD J 12 8 9.
019 4=

z42 01869 42-480 1 RYAN MICHAEL P 138

I
JAMES E 1207

018174 4 L2- -7 0 NORMAN L 1401, 14
1 - 137 GREEN

STAFNE

w.



T3 . PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 285G.80

DATE 06/

35

LLJ

L 785.41
82

L3

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REPC

10,
I PRIO

ANTHONY 6 14010 14

0138 A
NELSON KAREN A 808 1 92

ROSS

01893

Ci -CK

MARTIN

PAY
2 N11-.01M EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME

BOWMAIN

40's'
9 1 DIVISION 42 POLICE SERVICES

JUDITH 618,40,
50: 0 189,60 51 . 6

HAIDER

10

G 1638,40
151 D 19 51-6372

131 3 42, 019 KARIS
STEPHEN j 1

14 432-0466 HEINZ

NELSON CAROL M
0

DAVID
JAMES G 1445. 18

7  1

4 C7; RAZSKA-7rFF DALE E 12

ROBERT E 1278. 1

BECKER RONALD D 12285.

28

JAMES m

DUANE

2536. 00

T3 . PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 285G.80

35
JANET
JULIE

L 785.41
82

L37 46-1,599 CAHANES ANTHONY 6 14010 14

0138 A
NELSON KAREN A 808 1 92

01893 46-50JI9
MARTIN

JUDITH 618,40,
50: 0 189,60 51 . 6

HAIDER KENNETH G 1638,40
151 D 19 51-6372

T3 . PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 285G.80



DATE 06/12/85

58 SAN SEWER OPERATION

PROORP-M PRIO
PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP(

uxu:,s \

50! DIVISION

5 7

C%TY 0F MApLEWO

2.90842

1

0

NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME PAY

is Uo 60
ZT

0 1 3 52-1484 REINERT EDWARD A 1008.80

qHENRY F 1085"e

LZ 1-71. HELEY RONALD 60

TE

JOSEPH B 14L

CASS WILLIAM C 1351, r_53

52 STREET MAINTENANCE

21 1 10 ELT U.A JAMES G 105. GO

WT
A

fi0 .
AHL RAY C I

JA olz

17's WAL-1FER M 1084,80

LOFGREN JOHN R 61

36 54
6 77

58-0112F4.01 E.-DWARD A 979,88

412; 01919 81 -- 159.00 MULWEE GEORGE W 2167,52

LAVERNE S 1406,73,

10 4 0 1 2 J %- 1 5

451 58" EDSON DAVID B 1097 .77

50! DIVISION

5 7

C%TY 0F MApLEWO

2.90842

1

0



ITY OF

ATE 06/12/85

MApLEWO

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER R

GROSS
PAY

o

D 1571

DENNIS M 1.V52, 80

MULVANEY
JOHN E 10464̂0

MACDONALD

2099.2(D
EQUI MAINT



IMj

DATE 06/12/85

PROGRAM PR10

d I T Y OF MAPLEWO ,

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP[ I

EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME PAY

08. so

163 SOUTTER CHRISTINE 404,41

lo
D 1.) 13 1 Ou N 64 NATURE CENTER 1566. 41

T)' I r3 T" t%' 71 COMM DEVELOPMENT ADMIN 00

33 DIV 77 3 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 1218 1 60

41 DIVISION 74 HEALTH INSPECTIONS L*25 8. 91 0

0



WPM

MEMORANDUM

T0:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
LOCATION:

APPLICANT /OWNER:
PROJECT:
DAYS:

City Manager
Associate Planner -- Johnson
Final Plat

Larpenteur Avenue, east of Mrytle Street
Ed Cave and Son's Inc.
Cave's Lakewood Addition
June 17, 1985

SUMMARY

Request

Final plat approval to create 28 single — dwelling lots.

I4tion by Council:

Endorse

kodiffed..
Rejecteci..,_.
Bate

Comments

Refer to the enclosed final plat for the lot and street configuration. All

preliminary conditions have been met.

Recommendation

Approve Cave's Lakewood Addition final plat



Past Actions

4- 22 -85:

BACKGROUND

t

Council gave preliminary approval to Cave's Lakewood Addition (page )
subject to:

1. Arrangement must be made for a street connection, with water, sanitary
sewer and storm sewer between proposed Lakewood Street and Montana Avenue.
A developer's agreement for private construction or council's ordering of

the improvement must be accomplished prior to application for final plat
approval.

2. Lakewood Street shall be changed to Lakewood Drive.

3. Dedication of an addi ti oanl ten feet of right -of -way for Larpenteur
Avenue,

4. The applicant shall enter into a developer's agreement and submit a

surety for 150 percent of the cost of required improvements and tree plantings
prior to application for a final plat. This agreement shall include, but not
be limited to, the following requirements:

a. The corners of each lot shall be established by land survey monument.

b. The center line of the Lakewood Drive pavement shall be 30 feet from

the west right -of -way line.

c. The accessory structures on proposed lots two and four shall be

removed before the improvements are accepted by the city.

5. Final grading erosion control, drainage and utility plans must be submitted

to the city engineer for approval. These plans shall comply with the require-
ment s of Section 9 -191 (5) of the environmental protection ordinance, concern-

ing the preservation of the maximum number of healthy trees. Trees that would

be removed that are two inches or greater in diameter, shall be identified.on
the grading plan.

6. Increase the area of Lots 2 -14, Block 2 from 9,999.6 feet to at least

10.000 square feet.

7. Omit the easements for temporary turn areas.and the ponding easement.

mb -
Attachments

1. Location Map
2. Property Line /Zoning Map
3. Cave's Lakewood Addition Preliminary Plat
4. Cave's Lakewood Addition final plat (separate enclosure)

2



o .

71
R

it
R

a I R 

Sit I

i

j

Z 

se

LOCATION MAP

Attachment 1



Wp ewood Apartments

40- J
torpenteur Avenue - - - - - -

e D aAE hI I EJJ FI  — s oMnIff lo on . • t— • t s1w SENSE     saw

DE
23.21)

Alp

660 23 2416
ta al dads

0
t

E

s
402 -.

s, ;•ass: .. Z i o

mass
MI" 

20

164*4 .. -° . TJ

r"' X :_;• 
1640

Vii?

1636.:: . SL ' t •

1630
Z .G'L• y -1 i 1

RL  36161 .
rst  ' _ ' • oc

a 1616

9

n

Co.

CAVE'S LAKEWOOD A

T ___ ADDITION -
t )  1600

ow
f , ~ irY' .•[:.-w•Ft 4: .

yam o•

dki1592 L—J

LLJ t .' `.:
C I [ 3 1580

19 It ell •`+-? • ,,, :+..
r.•. •.;::Fri'..

aziN
o 10 G) }' J 1568

s , ....• , ='_» •-• 2375

do4 0
t) o . is '4 :'::;i

1j "'' 369 _ PROPOSED LOT 'AVE. ' •:::. •

SPLIT LINE
t~ 1 CONOOM{NIVM MD. t1t U  - = V

1 ( (
i7 AGO RN ` R EE N M O V SEt  -• •'- ''' r' *  •• fi

3 s • Ov T L T
Ir

rITR[ M1tLE1 Is DRINS.4[  - 

PROPOSED LrAV E
i

Sv0 OV T LOT C

i LAKEWOOD 2ND
ADDITION

Iowa w

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

4

Attachment 2

4
N



i 1

few ! 4

El
a 000 f®rA"&

lv ,

AW

f 

i

40

0

40
or

r

r

V OW

All
0 '

l "

I

PRELIMINARY PLAT
Cave's Lakewood Addition

5 Attachment 3



r Aotion by Councii: "
MEMORANDUM

i

Y Endors
Modifie

T0: City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner -- Johnson

Rejecte

SUBJECT: Final Plat Date

LOCATION: Lydia Avenue and McKnight Road

APPLICANT /OWNER: Tilsen Homes, Inc.

PROJECT: Robert Tilsen's Maplewood Heights No. 12
DATE: June 17, 1985

SUMMARY

Request

Final plat approval for eighteen single - dwelling lots.

The location of the trees in excess of four inches in diameter
that will be removed are not indicated in the grading plan. The

replacement of these trees was a requirement of preliminary plat
approval. The applicant provided a count of mature oak and
willow trees, but did not illustrate their location relative to

the proposed grading activity.

Recommendation

Approve the Robert Tilsen's Maplewood Heights No. 12 final plat,
subject to withholding the city's signatures until a tree

replacement plan, that complies with the conditions of

preliminary plat approval is approved by the director of

community development.



BACKGROUND

Past Action

9- 10 -84:

Council gave preliminary plat approval for this development
subject to:

118 The applicant enter into a developer's agreement, with the

required surety, for all internal public improvements. This

agreement shall include requirement to replace each eliminated
tree of at least four inches in diameter with another tree at

least two inches in diameter, subject to Section 9 -191 (5) of

City Code,

29 Approval of final grading, drainage and utility plans and
easements by the city engineer. The grading plan shall include
the following:

a. All trees over four inches in diameter, the proximity of

grading to those trees planned to be preserved and

indicating which trees are to be removed.

b. An erosion control plan that includes the suggestions of
the soil conservation service.

3. The storm water pond easement shall include all property up
to one foot above the 100 year high water elevation, for the

pond, as calculated by the city engineer,

4. The lots adjoining the storm water pond shall contain at

least 10,000 square feet outside of the ponding easement.

5. Lot 18 shall be increased to at least 100 feet of width at

the building line from proposed Standridge Place,

6. The drainage and utility easement in the northeast corner of

the site shall be extended in a straight line to the plat
boundary.

7* Proposed Standr idge Place shall be moved as far to the east

as possible in front of lots 15 and 16.

8. The asphalt diameter for the cul -de -sac shall be increased
from the proposed 47 feet to 50 feet. This change shall be noted
in the developer's agreement if not made on the design plans
prior to the final plat request.

910 The plat shall be revised to show a three -foot rather than a

ten -foot dedication of right -of -way for McKnight Road. The plat
should show the existing right-of-way east of the center l i n e as

40 feet, rather than 33 feet.

10. The existing sight triangle over the southwest corner of

proposed lot 18 shall be shown on the plat.

2



11. The reference
to the north shall
11.

12. Proof must be
contracts have bees

company.

to Robert Tilsen's Maplewood Heights #10 plat
be corrected. The proposed plat shows it as

submitted before final plat approval that
n entered into the NSP and the telephone,

Procedure

City council decision

mb

Attachments
1. Location map
2. Property line map
3. Final plat
4. Final plat (separate enclosure)

1

3



s!

WHITE BEAR LAKE
b8

VIDA

ra

4.,go . IftTtR CT. o
3)snoww000 ClJRVE

36E
R22w R2 V

4) E. BRENNER ACME j
3) N CMIPPE W CT. T210N W
6) W. BARTE LA. cI)
7) N. MARY CT.

wow -, •  _
woODIYNN AV L4) tA'

FURNESS

9CT.A  DI A ' AVE

0
09 AVtO i1 ° 1 .,

r

E A K E e
r

0 ! g
S

t1) t t3)
WAPLE - LANE

AVE .,. Silver
REA

MAP VI . W L

3 i

RA AT i I.! MAPL LAME
2.)CNIPPEW CIRCLE

3.1 CHIPPEWA AVE.

t ` NORTHof `cMÈSae AVAVE
STREET

0 ST. PAULW

W
KOMLMAN AVE. .....

Z3 ..
2.640 N.

E R0.

65
kvL =

O

AV 11 th AVE.

VAI 2400 N

EasTLE AVE,

q EN AVE.
ate •..•

i

LOCATION MAP

attachment one

4

t

1



r •. :
i 07 6

saw ftab

bwo

IL

or

so

C J- = 
t

r  •• 0 • «

iv

a) CYO 3 ...  ' • j t
1  t r

a

sasssasta+sas  ,.. _.__ a 1  r '•  • ' 

st = 1 • /' « ' : L f • " ' i•VM3ddI %

lb

L ij clapgot Ob

WSW ' 0L : • .. •
LAW t

t • •

loop

Ir

o,t  -

i• att • 4 vsit s ttrtt ; --. r• 
s s s • s s as It •      ! 1Mfl i N fi 1"i

tlt ism

AF

i t'      • • ti
t ! ,

fb

IsT_
L

Poo

db So

AM

rim
A-Pas • • r « A •'

pol
dip

i  N Q •

a r

r •

U ' 
1

t • 
I

PROPERTY LINE

5

ZONING MAP

attachment two



6,

t

1 ,

I
i

i

I
t -

I'I 
h
t:

i 1t
1 

e

I ` I

I

I 1

1

1

1

i

1

i

L

l 
I
l

1

i

r

w s'

ROBERT TILSEN
I

S MAPLEWOOD HEIGHTS N0. 12

6 Attachment Three

4
N



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner -- Johnson

SUBJECT: Final Plat

LOCATION: Ripley Avenue, West of Edgerton Street

APPLICANT: Granada Home Builders

PROJECT: Granada Third Addition

DATE: June 14, 1985

JE7avow

C.•

Utl= by Counc

Endorse
110thfie„____,

ReJectea...._,_,_„
Date

Request

Approval of a final plat for five lots of a 22 -lot prel iminary Olaf.

All conditions of this phase of the plat have been met.

Recommendation 1

Approval of the Granada Third Addition final plat.



a

BACKGROUND

10- 10 -83:

t

Council approved a preliminary plat for 22 lots, subject td the

following conditions:

1. The developer shall provide on -site ponding to control the rate

and volume of run - off to adjacent property to predevelopment levels.

Drainage easements shall be provided for the proposed ponding.

2. A drainage easement and piping shall be provided along lot lines

to drain the nursing home parking lot to the southerly pond.

3. The third phase of the final plat shall not be approved, unless

the council orders a public improvement project to extend water from

Edgerton Street to Bradley Streets

49 Approval of a final grading, drainage and utility plan before

final plat approval.

5. Entering into a development agreement for public improvements
before final plat approvals

6. The developer shall construct a temporary asphalt path on the

west side of Edgerton Street, from Roselawn to the south edge of the

plat on Edgerton Street (completed as part of phase one) .

2-13-84:

Council approved a final plat for the Granada Addition, consisting of

the three lots shown as phase one of the 22 -lot preliminary plat on

page four.

7 -9 -84:

Council approved a final pla t for the Granada Second Addition as phase
two of the 22 -lot preliminary plat, shown on page four.

5- 13 -85:

Council ordered the extension of city water west Edgerton,

subject to the applicant entering into a developer's agreement with

the required surety for his portion of the cost.

jc
Attachments
10 Location Map
2. Preliminary Plat

3. Final Plat

4. Final Plat (separate enclosure)

2



0 . %

LITTLE CANADA

soot oy

Lake

CL AW01 L

3.- " mi
LSLTM MEN • VE-4

FILW AVE

C4

1.0u: soft
W  

M

5T, PaL

27

62

00

Lvov

4b

LOCATION MAP

Attachment One

E3 C;tAloj6gq6

N



f 41b swab mp slope*

ryi   Sri •+  - I • j I
WOW AP09a M •• ••••h•. AVCV4A` v Zj1 ; , . l06FLAWK ~ 

J

3 _ ..
Iwo

Go

Cb

OND 4b

ti„• .. w • r •

r

p

yr ....
66.66.064V

si • ,,._ ` N :  + •

6 \ r •

4
01W Aw boo, sow

alp r
1

Goo • 1 ` 1

Ilk •0. , 

t

P ASE-  .t -

r •.• .. _

Alooft

SOUP

PC

fO vo
aft. . & ak- Nt a

1 •• 
Tom..

Ab. do Woo o1b

41 q.A
de

r A • • • 6666.

6r7 • `\ ,

I ti . l• r /  

7 / V •• tr

alp
rOr

dip
OW y y

OP ,i[  •  ` ', ,  • a  '

M • t i.
f '. - •'• ice' ' °_' -_,   

s  t o

o

Z 46666. ..,.: • r. • 1
rr..•..... -•

Vii - .  • • f
O j  ! a

4 • E •.
w

t•
i t • { 1

1 r

1 • _ •

ry

I

4

1 d10

t. 7r .•...•. . ••
4•ww• •

a -awl

6666.. « i0

d . • 6666 . • ... ... /
i. • • ..• ,

6666. + ....... . . •• .

fie

40t 070 ON am

PRELIMINARY PLAT .

Proposed Granada Third Addition 4 Attachment two'



r •• - •,.

a ,. a ;..• 00•00 •-

t

o   n 5e3 e '
Os  

r ' '

lf o4 , •
f  5 ' 0

oPOT - -ie  • •.: G 2 ,
0 Ir 70

Irte • . , 2J O  /
Vok

cc,

O g, e o0 tl0 Clj

2 '
Oa C 4`,

CDP I j

o 

4o Mija

r

326 68— ..., rr

N 89 45'33 E
n ,

t

at GRANADA THIRD ADDITION -

5 Attachment three



Action by Council:

STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Endorsed

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION Modifie

Reecte

Application for Approval of Date-

Industrial Development Bond Project Pursuant to Chapter 474
Please submit this form in duplicate —all supporting data in single copy only)

Date: June 12 , 1 5

The governing body o the Cityt of Ma lewood , County of Ramsey .
the -

Department of Energy and Economic Development (Department) forMinnesota, hereby apples to the Minnesota Dep
f a ro osed Industrial Development Bond issue as required by Minn. Stat. 474.0 1 , subd 7a.

approval o p P

An allocation of issuance authorityhorit under Minn. Laws 1984, ch. 582 413.20 Ito be codified as Minn. Stat. 474.16
474.24) for this proposed issue has 9, has not , been received from the Department.

af n allocation has been received, please show source: Entitlement X1, Competitive Poo{  )

We have entered into preliminary discussions with:

Firm: 
w A V Inc.

Address: 
1740 Rice Street

Cit Maplewood

Attorney:
Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.

1100 International Centre
Address: g 0 n SpCond ?venu _ Sct1 th

State: 
MN City. Minneapolis State: 

MN

Name of Project.
western Bank Office Building

ownership, and operation
This firm is engaged primarily in (nature of business): rr L T y

416 •  - . _ nl . lw n „•,L /'1T C+• D=ii 1 And tethers .

The proceeds from the sale of the Industrial Development Bonds will be used to (describe project):
Construct and equip an approximatelyly 2 4, 7 0 0 square foot (gross) three -

PP
sement

story commercial bank and office bui.ldinq (plus ba _ -

1740 Rice Street, Maplewood, Minnesota
Address of Project:

Proceeds from the sale of the bonds of approximately $ 2 , 300.Qwill be applied toward payment of
costs now estimated as follows:

Acquisition of land:
New construction:

Demolition and site preparation:
Acquisition of Equipment:

Movable .(limited to 10% of proceeds)
Other

Installation

Fees: Architectural, engineering, inspection, fiscal,
legal, administration, or printing:

Construction Interest:

Initial Bond Reserve:

Contingencies:
Other:

i 1

0_

0-
0_

290,190

81,780

low 0

0_



It is presently estimated that construction will begin on or about July _15 , 198 , and

will be completed on or about _ 
March 15 , 19` . When completed, there will be approxi-

mately 60 new lobs created by the project at an annual payroll of approximately S 1 , 14 0 , 0 0 0

based upon currently prevailing wages. (if applicable) There are 9 existing jobs provided by business.

50 64,268
if applicable) There will be fobs created by construction of the project. Number of hours . Aver-

age wage level $ , 12.00 per hou .

The tentative term of the financing is 1.Q years, commencing December 1 , 19 85 .

The following exhibits are furnished with this application and are incorporated herein by reference:

1. An opinion of bond counsel that proposal constitutes a project under Minn. Stat. 474.02 and Minn. Laws
1984, chp. 582 § 12 (to be codified as Minn. Stat. 474.23).

2. A copy of the city council resolution giving preliminary approval for the issuance of its revenue bonds and
stating that the project, except for a project under Minn. Stat. 474.02, subd. 1 f, would not be undertaken

but for the availability of Industrial Development Bond financing.

3. A comprehensive statement by the municipality indicating how the project satisfies the public or. purpose
and policies of Minn. Stat. ch. 474.

4. A letter of intent to purchase the bond issue or a letter confirming the feasibility of the project from a financial
standpoint.

5. A statement signed by the principal representative of the issuing authority to the effect that upon entering
into the revenue agreement, the information required by Minn. Stat. 474.01, Subd. 8 will be submitted to the
Department (not applicable to project under Minn. Stat. 474.02, subd. 10.

6. A statement signed by the principal representative of the issuing authority that the project does not include
any property to be sold or affixed to or consumed in the production of property for sale, and does not include
any housing facility to be rented or used as a permanent residence.

7. A statement signed by the principal representatives of the issuing authority stating that the project: (1) does
not include: an airplane; a private luxury box; a facility primarily used for gambling; or a store the principal
business of which is the sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption off premises; and (2) that no more than
10 percent of the proceeds of revenue bonds will be used to finance movable equipment not constituting a
fixture, no more than 25 percent of revenue bonds will be used to finance the acquisition of land, and not
more than $ 10,000,000in revenue bonds which are industrial development bonds subject to the exemption
described in section 103(b)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended December 31, 1983, will

be issued with respect to any one building which is used for commercial, office or industrial purposes, with-
out regard to ownership of condominium units within the building.

8. A statement signed by a representative of the issuing authority that a public hearing was conducted pursu-
antto Minn. Stat. 474.01, Subd. 7b. The statement shall include the date, time and place of the meeting and
certify that a draft copy of this application with all attachments was available for public inspection and that
all interested parties were afforded an opportunity to express their views.

9. Copes of notice(s) as published which indicate. the date(s) of publication and the newspaper(s) in which the
notice(s) were published.

10. Provide a plan for compliance of employment preference of economically disadvantaged or unemployed indi-
viduals. (See Minn. Stat. 474.01, Subd. 11.)



a

4

We, the undersigned, are duly elected representatives of the City of Maplewood

Minnesota and solicit your approval of this project at your earliest convenience so that we may carry it to a final
conclusion.

Signed by: (Principal Officers or Representatives of Issuing Authority; type or print official's name on the line to
the left of the signature line. Thank you.)

John C. Greavu
Mayorchair

Lucille Aurelius

Title. Clerk

Signature

Signature

This approval shall not be deemed to be an approval by the Department or the State of the feasibility of the project
or the terms of the revenue agreement to be executed or the bonds to be issued therefor.

Authorized Signature Minnesota Department of
Energy and Economic Development

Please return to: Minnesota Dept. of Energy and Economic Development
Business Financial Management
900 American Center Building
150 East Kellogg Blvd.
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Date of Approval



RESOLUTION RECITING A PROPOSAL FOR A
P

COMMERCIAL FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT PROJECT
GIVING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL TO THE PROJECT

PURSUANT TO THE MINNESOTA

MUNICIPAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ACT

AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION
FOR APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT TO THE

ENERGY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

AND AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION OF

NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND MATERIALS

IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT

WHEREAS,

a) The purpose of Chapter 474, Minnesota

Statutes, known as the Minnesota Municipal Industrial

Development Act (the "Act ") as found and determined by the

legislature i s to promote the welfare of the state by the

active attraction and encouragement and development of economi-

cally sound industry and commerce to prevent so far as possible
the emergence of blighted and marginal lands and areas of

chronic unemployment;

b) Factors necessitating the active promotion
and development of economically sound industry and commerce are
the increasing concentration of population in the metropolitan
areas and the rapidly rising increase in the amount and cost 0"'f
governmental services required to meet the needs of the

increased population and the need for development of land use
which will provide an adequate tax base to finance these

increased costs and access to employment opportunities for such

population;

c) The City Council of the City of Maplewood
the "City ") has received from WAV Inc., a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Minnesota ( the
Company ") a proposal that the City assist in financing a

Project hereinafter described, through the issuance of a

Revenue Bond or Bonds or a Revenue Note or Notes hereinafter
referred to in this resolution as " Revenue Bonds" pursuant to

the Act;

d) The City desires to facilitate the selec-
tive development of the community, retain and improve the tax
base and help to provide the range of services and employment
opportunities required by the population; and the Project will



assist the City in achieving those objectives The Project

will help toi assessed valuation of the City and help

posit relationship between assessed valuation and

maintain a posits •
the ima a and reputation of the community;

debt and enhance g

e) The Company is currently engaged in the

hi improvement and operation of real estate
business of owners '
used by Western State Bank of Ste Paul and others. The Project

to be financed by the Revenue Bonds is an app 24,700

e - stor commercial bank and office building
square foot thre

and leased to Western
located at 1740 Rice Street in Maplewood

State Bank of St Paul and consists of the construction of

buildings and improvements thereon and the installation of

equipment therein to be initially owned and operated by the

will result in the
Company, and wi employment of additional

persons to work within the new facilities;

f) Thehe has been advised by representa
finan to pay

of Company that conventional, commerc g
tives p Y

e Projectect i s available only on a limited
the cap cost o f th  

the economic
basi and at such high costs of borrowing that

operating the Project would be significantly
feasibility of oper g

reduced, but Company has also advised this Council that the

e undertaken but for the availability of

Prod ect would not b

industrial bond financing;

Pursuant to a resolution of the City

Gil ado ted on June 24, 1985, a public hea on the
Cozen P

ul 8 1985 , after notice was published,
Prod ect was held on J Y •

and materials made available for publ inspe at the City

Hall all as requireded b Minnesota Statutes, Section 4

public hearing al 1 those appearing who

Subdivision 7b at p

so desired to speak were heard;

h) No public official of the City has either a

financial interest in t
direct or indirect f ina

he Project nor will

any publis official either directly or indirectly benefit

financially from the Project •

T RESOLVEDD b
NOW, THEREFORE, BE I Y the City Council of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota, as follows

gives preliminary approval to theiminary app
1. The Council her g P

proposal Compan
Proj

pursuant to the

of Com that the City undertake the Prod

Minnesota Municipal Industrial Development Act

consisti of the
474, Minnesota Statutes) , g ( 

Chapter
a

construction and equipping of an approximately 24, 700 square
Gated at

cvnmercia1 bank and office building to
foot three-story
1740 Rice Street within the City pursuant to Company's

v



specifications suitable for the operations described above to

be initially owned and operated by the Company and pursuant to

a revenue agreement between the City and Company upon such

terms and conditions with provisions for revision from time to

time as necessary, so as to produce income and revenues

sufficient to pay when due the principal of and interest on

the Revenue Bonds in the maximum aggregate principal amount of

2,300,000 to be issued pursuant to the Act to finance the

acquisition, construction and equipping of the Project; and

said agreement may also provide for the entire interest of

Company therein to be mortgaged to the purchaser of the Revenue

Bonds; and the City hereby undertakes preliminarily to issue

its Revenue Bonds in accordance with such terms and conditions;

2. on the basis of information available to this Council

it appears, and the Council hereby finds, that the Project
constitutes properties, real and personal, used or useful in

connection with one or more revenue producing enterprises
engaged in any business within the meaning of Subdivision la of

Section 474.02 of the Act; that the Project furthers the

purposes stated in Section 474.01, Minnesota Statutes; that the

Project would not be undertaken but for the availability of

industrial bond financing; that the availability of the

financing under the Act and willingness of the City to furnish

such financing will be a substantial inducement to Company to

undertake the P and that the effect of the Project, if

undertaken, will be to encourage the development of

economically sound industry and commerce, to assist in the

prevention of the emergence of blighted and marginal land, to

help prevent chronic unemployment, to help the City retain and

improve the tax base and to provide the range of service and

employment opportunities. required by the population, to help

prevent the movement of talented and educated persons out of

the state and to areas within the State where their services

may not be as effectively used, to promote more intensive

development and . use of land within the City and eventually to

increase the tax base of the canmunity;

3 . The Project is hereby given preliminary approval by

the City subject ' ect to the approval of the Project by the

Minnesota Energy and Economic Development Authority or such

other state officer having authority to grant approval (the

Authority"), nd subjectect to final approval by this Council,
y , J

Company, and the purchaser of the Revenue Bonds as to the ulti-

mate details of the financing of the Project;

3



4. In accordance with Subdivision 7a of Section 474.01
Minnesota Statutes, the Mayor of the City is hereby authorized

and directed to submit the proposal for the Project to the

Authority requesting its approval, and other officers,
employees and agents of the City are hereby authorized to

provide the Authority with such preliminary information as it

may require;

5. Company has agreed and it is hereby determined that

any and all costs incurred by the City in connection with the

financing of the Project whether or not the Project is carried

to completion and whether or not approved by the Authority will
be paid by Company;

6. Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, acting as

bond counsel, is authorized to assist in the preparation and

review of necessary documents relating to the Project, to
consult with the City Attorney, Company and the purchaser of
the Revenue Bonds as to the maturities, interest rates and

other terms and provisions of the Revenue Bonds and as to the

covenants and other provisions of the necessary documents and

to submit such documents to the Council for final approval;

7. Nothing in this resolution or in the documents
pared pursuant hereto shall authorize the expenditure of any

municipal funds on the Project other than the revenues derived

from the Project or otherwise granted to the City for this

purpose. The Revenue Bonds shall not constitute a charge, lien

or encumbrance, legal or equitable, upon any property or funds

of the City except the revenue and proceeds pledged to the

payment thereof, nor shall the City be subject to any liability
thereon. The holder of the Revenue Bonds shall never have the

right to compel any exercise of the taxing power of the City to

pay the outstanding principal on the Revenue Bonds or the

interest thereon, or to enforce payment thereof against any

property of the City. The Revenue Bonds shall recite in

substance that the Revenue Bonds, including interest thereon,
is payable solely from the revenue and proceeds pledged to the

payment thereof* The Revenue Bonds shall not constitute a debt
of the City within the meaning of any constitutional or

statutory limitation;

80 In anticipation of the approval by the Authority the

issuance of the Revenue Bonds to finance all or a portion of

the Project, and in order that completion of the Project will

not be unduly delayed when approved, Company is hereby

P



t

authorized to make such expenditures and advances toward

payment of that portion of the costs of the Project to be

financed from the proceeds of the Revenue Bonds as Company con-

siders necessary, including the use of interim, short -term

financing, subject to reimbursement from the proceeds of the

Revenue Bonds if and when delivered but otherwise without

liability on the part of the City;

9,w If construction of the Project is not started within

one year from the date hereof, this resolution shall thereafter

have no force and effect and the preliminary approval herein

granted is withdrawn*

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota, this 8th day of July, 1985.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

5



z

4

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF RAMSEY

CITY OF MA.PLEWOOD

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and

acting Clerk of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that I have compared the attached and foregoing extract

of minutes with the original thereof on file in my office, and

that the same is a full, true and complete transcript of the

minutes of a meeting of the City Council of said City duly

called and held on the date therein indicated, insofar as such

minutes relate to a resolution giving preliminary approval to a

commercial facilities development project.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this

day of 1985.

City Clerk

SEAL)



City's Letterhead]

Mr. Richard Nadeau

Minnesota Energy and Economic

Development Authority
9 th Fl oor

American Center Building
150 East Kellogg Boulevard

St. Paul , Minnesota 55101

Re: City of Maplewood - $ 2,300,000 Commercial

Development Revenue Note (Western Bank Of fice*

Building Project)

Dear Mr. Nadeau:

Attached hereto in duplicate is the application of

the City of Maplewood for approval of the above referenced

project (the "Project ") including a copy of the Preliminary
Resolution adopted by the City Council.

As indicated in the attached Preliminary Resolution,
we believe that this Project fully meets the public purpose

requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 4740 In

particular, this Project will accomplish an expansion of the

community's tax base by addition of facilities worth more than
2,300,000 and will provide our citizens with immediate access

to greatly needed commercial bank and office facilities.

Employment from the Project should result in up to 60 new

employees. Finally, we believe that the Project will serve the

interests of the caumuni.ty by diversifying the commercial base

and would help to dampen the severity of any general economic
downturns*

Reference is made to the Preliminary Resolution for a

more definitive statement of the public purposes served by the

financ ing .

The Project does not contain any property to be sold
or affixed or consumed in the production of property for sale,
and does not include any housing facility to be rented or used

as a permanent residence. The Project does not include: an

airplane, a private luxury box; a facility primarily used for



gambling; or a store the principal business of which is the

sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption off premises; and
no more than 10 percent of the proceeds of revenue bonds will
be used to finance movable equipment not constituting a

fixture, no more than 25 percent of revenue bonds will be used

to finance the acquisition of 1 and , and not more than

10,000,000 in revenue bonds which are industrial development
bonds subject to the exemption described in Section 143 (b) (6 )
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended December 31,
1983, will be issued with respect to any one building which is
used for commercial, office or industrial purposes, without

regard to ownership of condominium units within the building.

The City has complied with the notice and hearing
requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Section 474.01, as amended,
and agrees it will comply with the reporting requirements set

forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 474.01, Subdivision 8.

The public hearing was held on July 8. 1985 at 7:00 P . M. , at

the City Hall in Maplewood, and all interested parties were

afforded an opportunity to express their views*

The City will undertake to encourage that the

employment opportunities made available by the Project will, if
feasible, be offered to individuals who are unemployed or who.

are economically disadvantaged as contemplated in Laws of 1983,
Chapter 2 8 9 , Section 113. The City will comply with the

reporting requirements set forth in said Section 113.

We respectfully request prompt approval by the

Minnesota Energy and Economic Development Authority of the

Project under the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter
474.

Very truly yours,

CITY OF MAPLEWOO D

By
Its Mayor



Briggs and Morgan Stationery]

Richard Nadeau
Minnesota Energy and Economic

Development Authority
9th Floor

American Center Building
150 East Kellogg Boulevard

St . Paul Minnesota 55101

Re: City of Maplewood - $ 2,300,000 Commercial

Development Revenue Note (Western Bank office
Building Project)

Dear Mr , Nadeau:

This is to advise you that our firm has reviewed the
attached resolution, the feasibility letter of

the application of the City of Maplewood
and the letter of transmittal from the City. Based upon a

review of that material, it is our opinion that the Project
referred to therein constitutes a project within the meaning. of
Minnesota Statutes, Section 474.02, Subdivision la and that the

proposed financing thereof as set forth in the attached
resolution is authorized by law.

Please do not hesitate to give me a call if there are

any questions.

Very truly yours,

Mary L. Ippel

Enclosures



Bank's Letterhead]

Honorable Mayor and City Council

City Hall

1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

Re: Proposed Issuance of City of Maplewood -
2,300,000 Commercial Development Revenue Note

Western Bank Office Building Project)

Gentlemen:

At the request of WAV Inc., we . have conducted a study
of the economic feasibility of the proposal that the City of

Maplewood issue one or more of its revenue bonds under the

provisions of the Minnesota Municipal Industrial Development
Act to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of a

commercial bank and office facility located within the City of

Maplewood, to be owned by WAV Inc., and leased to Western State
Bank of St. Paul.

Our study has led us to the conclusion that on the
basis of current financial conditions, the Project is

economically feasible and the revenue bond(s) of the City can

be successfully issued and sold.

We understand a copy of this letter will be forwarded

by the Maplewood City Mayor to the Minnesota Energy and
Economic Development Authority of the State of Minnesota to

serve as the letter of feasibility required by the Authority.

Very truly yours,

By_____
Its



R

RESOLUT ION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING

ON A PROPOSAL FOR A COMMERCIAL

FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

PURSUANT TO THE MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ACT AUTHORIZING

THE PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF THE HEARING

WHEREAS,

a) Chapter 474, Minnesota Statutes, known

as the Minnesota Municipal Industrial

Development Act (the "Act ") gives municipalities
the power to issue revenue bonds for the purpose
of the encouragement and development of

economically sound industry and commerce to

prevent so far as possible the emergence of

blighted and marginal lands and areas of chronic

unemployment;

b) The City Council of the City of

Maplewood ( the "City ") has received from WAV

Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of.

the State of Minnesota (the "Company ") a

proposal that the City assist in financing a

project hereinafter described, through the
issuance of its industrial revenue bonds (which
may be in the form of a single debt instrument)
the "Bonds ") pursuant to the Act;

c) Before proceeding with consideration

of the request of the Company it is necessary
for the City to hold a public hearing on the

proposal pursuant to Section 474.01, Subdivision

7b,, Minnesota Statutes;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of

the City of Maplewood, Minnesota, as follows:

1. A public hearing on

will be held at the time and place
Hearing hereto attached.

the proposal of the Company
set forth in the Notice of



P

2. The general nature of the proposal and an

estimate of the principal amount of bonds to be issued to
finance the proposal are described in the attached form of
Notice of Hearing.

3. A draft copy of the proposed application to the

Energy and Economic Development Authority, State of Minnesota,
for approval of the project, together with proposed forms of

all attachments and eXhibit s thereto, is on file in the office
of the City Clerk.

4* The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed
to cause notice of the hearing to be given one publication in
the official newspaper and a newspaper of general circulation
available in the City, not less than 15 days nor more than 34

days prior to the date fixed for the hearing, substantially in
the forum of the attached Notice of Public Hearing.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota, this 24th day of June, 1985.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON A PROPOSAL FOR A COMMERCIAL
FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the

City of Maplewood,, Minnesota will meet at the City Hall in the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota at 7 :00 p.m. on July 8, 1985, to
consider the proposal of WAV Inc., a Minnesota corporation (the
Company") , that the City assist in financing a project
hereinafter described by the issuance of industrial development
revenue bonds.

The proposed project shall consist of the

construction and equipping of an approximately 24,700 square
foot three -story commercial bank and office building located at
1740 Rice Street in Maplewood, Minnesota and leased to Western
State Bank of St. Paul .

The maximum aggregate estimated principal amount of
bonds or other obligations to be issued to finance this project
is $2,300,000. The project will be initially owned and

operated by the Company .

The bonds or other obligations if and when issued
will not constitute a charge, lien or encumbrance upon anyr

property of the City except the project and such bonds or

obligations will not be a charge against the City's general
credit or taxing powers but will be payable from sums to be

paid by the Company pursuant to a revenue agreement.

A draft copy of the proposed application to the

Energy and Economic Development Authority, State of Minnesota,
for approval of the project, together with all attachments and

exhibits thereto, is available for public inspection beginning
June 24, 1985, from 9:00 a .m. to 5:00 p .m. , Monday through
Friday, at the City Hall in Maplewood, Minnesota.

At the time and place fixed for the Public Hearing,
the City Council of the City of Maplewood will give all persons
who appear at the hearing an opportunity to express their views

with respect to the proposal.

Dated this 24th day of June, 1985.

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL)

By /s/ Lucille Aurelius

City Clerk



CITY OF

1ilPLEViU00
1380 FROST AVENIT MkPIXWOOD, MINNESOTA 55109

OFFICE OF CITY MANAGER 612- 770 -4525

E%
MEMORANDUM

TO: Joseph Prettner
Don Kortus

Joseph Zappa
Arline Hagen
Lucille Aurelius
Norman Green

Duane Williams
Richard Dreger
Laverne Nuteson

FROM: Barry R.. Evans, City Manag r

SUBJECT:

1

20 Years of Service

DATE: June 18, 1985 `

Action by Council:

Endorse - - -

Uodified

Rc i ected.._......_.....
Date

l

f

All of you have in common the fact that you have provided the Ci with over

20 years of excellent service. Consequently, the City would-like to present
you with a small token of its' appreciation*

Therefore it would be appreciated if you could come to the City Council

meeting on June 24 at 7:00 p.m. to have your services recognized.

Giving twenty or more years of your life to the City i s not something which

should be passed over lightly. Your careers have helped make this City
government go, and it is the desire of the Mayor and Council as well as

myself to see that you are duly recogni zed.

We look forward to your presence on the 24th.



F14b
Action by Council:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

LOCATION:

APPLICANT /OWNER:
PROJECT:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM Endorse

Kodifie

City Man
Recte

erg 9

Director of Community Development
Date

Plan Amendments and Conditional Use Permit

Maplewood Public Works Property
1902 E. County Road B

City of Maplewood
New City Hall

June 12, 1985

SUMMARY

Request

1. Approval of a Land Use Plan amendment from P, parks and

playgrounds to M, municipal facility.

2. Approval of a conditional use permit for a new city hall building.

Proposal

The new city hall will contain the administrative offices, police,
fire, parks and recreation, planning, the building department and

public works offices. The street, parks, and sewer maintenance

personnel w i l l still report to the existing public works building
which shelters the large equipment and shops. The city intends to

lease the vacated office space in the public works building. No

tenant has been found yet.

This site is designated on the parks plan as a four -acre city park for

open space. The new building would eliminate this open space.
Council should amend the plan to M, municipal facility, since the

first f i nd i ng required to issue a conditional use permit is that "the
use is in conformity with the city's comprehensive plan."

Assuming that the plan is amended to omit the proposed park site, this

proposal meets all of the findings upon which a conditional use permit
must be based. Most importantly, the combining of administrative
offices will result in more convenient and efficient service to the

public.

Recommendation

1. Adoption of the resolution on page 11 amending the comprehensive
plan as follows.

a. Amending the park designation on the land use map to M,
municipal facility.



b. Deleting this site from the parks inventory and map on pages
E -11 and E -12 of the plan. ( See attachments 4 and 5 of this

report.)
t

These amendments are on the basis that there is a greater public need

for a city hall than a park for open space,

2. Adoption of the resolution on page 12 approving a conditional use

permit for the new city hall, based on the findings listed in the

resolution. Approval is subject to adherence to the site plan date -

stamped May 14, 1985, unless a change is approved by the city's
community design review board.. The one year review period is waived.



BACKGROUND

Site Description

10 Gross acreage: 24.27 acres
s

2. Site size: 15.57 acres

3. Existing land use: existing public works facility and drainage
pond

Surrounding Land Uses

Northerly: Fulk Manufacturing and single dwellings

Southerly: DNR trailway (abandoned Soo Line) and Goodrich Golf Course

Easterly: existing Maplewood Public Works building and storage yard

Westerly: holding pond and undeveloped commercial property fronting
on White Bear Avenue

Past Action

9- 22 -77:

Council approved a special use permit for the public works facility
and holding pond.

11- 17 -77:

Council amended the comprehensive plan to redesignate the public works

site and pond from RM, residential medium density and LSC, limited
service commercial to OS, open space.

6- 28 -82:

Council approved the update of the comprehensive plan, including a

park for open space on the public works site.

4-25-83:

Council rezoned this site from BC, business commercial and M -1, light
manufacturing to F, farm residential.

DEPARTMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

Planning

10 Land use plan designation: P, park

2. Zoning: F, farm residential

3. Ordinance requirements:

a. " Section 36 -437. Conditional uses

3



Conditional use permits may be issued by the city council

in any zoning district for any of the following: . . .

2) Public utility, public service or public building uses

in any district, when found to be necessary for the public

health, safety, convenience or welfare."

b. "Section 36 -4429 Granting of a CUP . . .

b Approval of a conditional use permit shall be based
PP

upon ten findings* ( See page 12 Finding number one states

that the proposed use must be in conformity with the city's

comprehensive land use plan.

e) All conditional use permits shall be reviewed by the

city council within one year of the date of initial approval,

unless such review is waived by council decision or ordinance."

Citizen Comments

A survey was sent to the 23 property owners within 350 feet. Eight

replies came back* One was in favor, two had no comment, four

objected, 
increased traffic. There were two

and one thought it was a good use of the land, but objected

to the objections if a city hall.o' 

would raise taxes, one objection to extra traffic and one objection to

a loss of park and open space land. One owner felt there was a ,

problem wit p onh s eeders Count Road B. ( Chief Collins was informed
Y

and speed checks made.)

Procedure

1. Community design review board plan review

2. Planning commission recommendation

3. Public hearing and decision by the city council

jw
Attachments:

10 Location Map
2. Property Line /Zoning Map

3. Land Use Plan

4. Existing Park Map
5. Park Inventory
6. Site Plan

To Resolution- -Plan Amendment

8. Resolution -- Conditional Use Permit

99 Plans dated 5 -14 -85 (separate attachment)

W



I®

r f 1 -- i -_
R R

4oe; R • c

I I `
R . PUO •• I F

R
C1t R

CAI,I 0. _:,
K R

or i

M 1 S' R I i . wf
LAC " C, F Q '

Q f R I •—
o R 9 C

ft 3

Ml

MlI'f ` ...,,, .  

Q  .. JJJ 111 .' E a
F

M t
R

we f : 6

I I

M
r

pr I

I C R

R • Q Y R `' f ( R r C I
1 /

R

Ct/ v R ( ---

F ' p• -- - 1 L1 R` SE W O _ . .

2
R

kr 
t " a.; Fr ` q ?1 ; / 

RCSE Mc7C .: '

LSC Ft
i C!

BC L
F C,

AVE70 f jam -- 
r --

Gr B 1

49 F

R
U

a I vE
r-, R W '

1
J i . I 1

R I R
BC

R2) Ci

7 ` i ..

y ;... F a

k --, 
1 . '

C ' 1

a TY Of ST PAUL

t P UD)
F J

t

R3
1-

J

LOCATION MAP

5 Attachment 1

4
N



1890

Kinney Ful k 
o ooh„ fou ,-. •,: 1 - rL tSIR

t ;; ..

w  t t • • 
l) [t) (/mot ! • ( s)

w00% (
e) •': _ '' (% : s • •

D
1 s • O Ifs

t I • • • 10 Is
tZ

LX 2

O r'' ' • : •`. r (•) 
L• 0. Ita  I7. , .4 IL

To 1• as
123

Rift. sLc sl.c I!I
a f• * 

0
i

fil

t)!

r

ti .:.:..,.:.. ::; f -. .. Public Works Bl d2134 Sri.:

is •:• : : ;: •. : •• :• l.. ': :•. : `' ••• •' •• •  \ tt)

i :::. • /

i:;: {.,.• :_.; sr 11

J

x al

1 w. w .

w MONO

am am

r j 
Cit) , '•. . ti '

UcTION •.•:•: 5.1:..: ' • q •. `.w . tAY

Cs

MTFIR
OHO ::•' }; •,;'!;••••• '••  ' • •'  ' X11

1 Future DNR trai lwny •

4v arm

I

I

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

Attachment 2

6

I

I
II

C #
I



V

1 

o BILL

7 ti
r

I on Inter ang rm al arterial
pow

Pfss C . . L  
1 .I

i

u

I

J

W

L vC
M+

r
L ...
fr

i

t

mow•

Sherwood Glen
NEICHBORNOO LAND USE PLAN

7 Attachment 3

I
000

interchange
I



0 0 0 0 0 0 D I , •,,,,,,,, 

r i  iii ''` -•' '

so

Nb

t '.. • j' t .w• w

X37 ,
s 

c T#

T • V • Iw. 19 - I
W r •• wr. r ..

This MW is  DW '
I

QKw9eS and S wid _ ..{....... /' 
t.

Jon J-

S = S

M ! i

t 1 .

I  • ,,...
Ir

s.

f '

is few y ? r • • 

L - tow
V

I 0I ....

17- 23

1 . ••  • { i .!• /. (. = ,fir •{• • ' t.• • T 1

12 0
3 V1

co

t , .! ...., a,{ , , l 1•«c . -ill . 21 1 0 J
so

W PAUL UP I

a 6.4

rtes  4 rare o erg s ( Existingar s . . .
I

24W

Regional Parks

tot

C - + - Munici Parks
IM• r -- v

rW Co.

Open Space a, • I"

County Parks

Midwest Revv  s
t

e d :  _  ,........,Mtd ,;,. '.. ` • . Noe • Numbere e . I / 11 • 9,Ptannn  u b rs r ter to text • _ _  • 1 .11
arch 6 3 84

rm Re - i

Mai • Midwest Planningn and Research Inc . 1979 , 3 •• ;• I
Sources . M g , , , a -. M0I - - - 

Brauer & Associates 1.974 = ....•;;.  ' n. . ' L_.

1 r1 .d1•
M-- -- City of Maplewood Parks Department Matto t"a

v;s 3.Tq



D
1+

c+
a
n

D

c
AAIL

M

GMA

f'V

ti

1 • . ' ow

MAPLE D

PARKS INVENTORY SUMMARY

PHK NAME. LOCATION PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION OWNER ACRES PRESE FACILITIES

1. Western Hills Adolphus Street & Crest Court' Neighborhood Park City 6.0 Skating, boilfleid, play area tennis2. Roselawr+ Park/Pend Mt . Vernon a Clark Street Open Space City 4.0 Undeveloped
3. Edgerton Pork Skillman b Edgerton Street Special Use /Community City 10.0 deilflelds, skoIng shelter

Playfield

S. Kenwood Pork Bellwood b Kenwood Drive Mini -Pork City 0.5 Play area, rink
6. Maplecrest Park Eldridge & Arcade Mini -Par City 2 tennis courts
7. lookout Gordon d Pholen Pork Mini -Pork City 0.2 Undeveloped
Be Gloster Pork Frisbie Avenue Neighborhood Park City 300 Play area, balifields
9. Flicek Pork Frost Aver+ve & Soo R.R. Add to Regional Park Ramsey Co. 310 Bolifields, building

10. Keller, Pholen Park Keller b Round takes Regional Pork /Open Space Ramsey Co. & 268.0 Shelter, golf course, picnic arse, boot lending
S. Paul

11. Tim er Park Burke Atlantic Street 173 Woborhood Park City TOW Pay area, tennis, hard courts
also 13 and 14)

12. Cope Street Site Cope 9 Hazelwood Special Use /Communi  Park Condemnation 15.0 Undeveloped
13. Glods one Park English b Burke Avenus 1/3 Neighborhood Pork City 500 Undeveloped

also 11 and 14)
14. Robinhood Park Soo R.R. b Sklllmon 1/3 Neighborhood Pork City CO Play area, bali/ield

also I l and 13)
IS. KPork Co. Rd. 'C' b Cypress S. Neighborhood Pork city 7.0 Bollfield, play area16 . Parvest FoX NOR & Ba Street Community Playfield Leased from 1010 11;eld

Church
17. Wakefield Pork Wakefield take Community /Neighborhood Park Ramsey Co. 41.0 Shelter, beach, balifields, skoting18. Hazelwood Park Kennard St. b Co. Rd. 'C' Community Playfield/ City 40.0 Soccer fields

Neighborhood Park
19. Four Seosons Gervois b Kennard Street Neighborhood Park City 10.0 Ploy area, roils, temmls courts
20, Map lewood - Heigh Park Furness b Mople lane Neighborhood Park City 22.0 Pla area, trolls, tennis courts

P vyerest Park L 1 earte my lane ni -Par CT1 ` ty7!;;hoo1 Pay area, ard court
22. Joy Pork North end of Silver take Ramsey County Pork Ramsey Co. 63.0 Shelters, picnlc, play area, trolls, fishing
23. Mo lewood Park Site Public Works Building Open Spa city 4.0 Undeveloped
24. Goodrich Golf Course White Bear Ave. County Special Use Ramsey Co. 142.0 Golf Course, shs ers
23. Goodrich Pork N. St.Poul Rd & Ripley Ave. Community Playfield/ leased from 22.0 Boiifieids, ploy area

Nei hbohood Park I- Ramser Co.
169 Hillside Pork Holloway Neighborhood Park City 1110 Undeveloped
17. Gethsemane Bortlemy d 71h Street Neighborhood Park City /Church 10.0 Skating, bailfields, shelter
28. Maplewood Noture Michael tone Special Use City 40.0 Building, hiking trolls

Center

29. Lio"'s Park Margaret b Farrell Streets Mtn; -Park City 3.0 Hard courts, ploy area, bollfleids
30.. AotIq Crgo+ McKnight a U or Afton Regional Park

egg or ark

Romse Co.

Ramsey o.

370.0
12.0

Picnicing, skiing and trails • ""'
EbtTleTds, alter, play area, skatingAron Helots Po• jocent to i a tee

32. Crestview Addition tower Afton a Londin Lane Mini -Park City 2.0 Undeveloped
33. Mailond Road Site Moilond Rd d Lakewood Dr. Mini -Pork City 1.0 Undeveloped
340 Pleasom View Park Southcresl Drive Neighborhood Perk City 14.0 Undevel
35. Beaver Cake Beaver lake CountyPark/open space Ramsey Co. 42.0
36. ' Fish Creek Sterl b 1 -6 County Open Space Ramsey Co. 116. 0 (Planned acreage)
37. County Ditch 18 Co. Rd. "C" b Whl e Beer Ave. Court Open Space Ramsey Co. 91.0 (planned acreage)
38. Mke. Scattered Coun Open Skoce. Ramsey Co. 60.0

APPROXIMATE TOTAL ACRCAM 1,467.0

Revised: 6 -13 -84



Ili• • i /' IT 1

Jo

It

1 1

11,1 • • ;.

r '• • !+/ 0  . 1111 : ! • A / 1 1 1 •• • • • •.. • • •. ••• r

A
It

SIMIL

Imo+ ;+• ,  
ft • ••: .. r... — 

f  
1

i  •• r• +   ,
lb

f
0 It 4b

Op lI . ` N , • • , 1 t 1 1 / 1 I I , 1 1 1 , 1, • / ! 1 t

r • . • • • tlw ••.• 1 1 1 I f 1 1 1 , •   , 1 ;•

1 fIt % ,• • •  1 1 1 I l ` 1 1 1 1 % % 1 11
q 0

l • •'/'fit ; 1 •.'• j . f .` • • , J / 64 , 1 •

oft
9

i 111 /.  1 , fi ; ,: 1  
w ( 

C • +•
11
1

ll / 1
1 1 1 1 1 • • + Z,.u'L5.6 + • 40 r • • ••Z1  • I   + • 

1
4,4040 , ` • , 

t•1 i / • .
r• -+ r .it••yt -all ow +i• jje• +

1, 1 t • •,  l 11 1 •  , --
1 ! 1 11 1 t • 1 , 1,  •   1 1

1111 1 • 
11 l/ / 1 ' ••  ` ! ,'  •• '

t ' Ii  X tl  ; i `• .  
t .. 

1 If
111111111 •,. •••., -.;  r.:.

fi / Ij 1 It 11 t •  ••  t + / .

i 1 1 11 I I '   •     `

1 1 1   • % 
b % 1

1 , . ,,. ,, 1 . ,. 3 .,, -• • ,
1 111 1 ' t','1 •    

t

1 • ± 111
1 ' 7 {3 +i '/1  ;  •' 1 `` 1 ``_ •``

do

i 1111 ,, •• - . i  , `• . •,_ •- ,  1

11 1
1 1, 1• •.• 

1 1

J 1; 1 1 11 t t / 1 •

1 1 lot i ;  . •• r
1• { ' 

f1 f 1 1

Po—

ft 40 do wr

dp

1
1

1 ,

I +49Ob • / ,

Ob

w
d  ••

ice•040 1
4v AV

go 4b
qb

of

AV lop

do db

f1
J

1 •

111 1   y v' ,, • 1;j7: ,. ' ; 1 ' 1 •  .,

r • 1 1 1 t r , • r '+ r r , r; f r ', ; 
1 . 1 ; , f  

1 N ••
11 tl i ' : r• ,.',! , :. 

I1 . ,  1 •'-•• ow /f I ,• /,'

1 X 11 11 1 • , r 

r I' ' If W' ` • t:«' r,_ I  /i
let • • 1 {1 f f r • 11 • ,

tell 40

do

dodo
do do

v

10

40 i 1
1

1
1

1 1
r•

40 do W dw as

40
4w am 40 40 we 4m am 4ft

4Ai; 
op

0 10

01 ~

lop

dp

Ch 0

n • 11 1 I I Il l t t li

r11  1 • ' 1 •  
j I ii ,

fD 1+ 1
t

t  1
r 11 , 

1 l ii

ion r : 1 /•''f _

1 t ' • l l I
i

l i 1 1  
1  

1 • 0 to
1• ••  • Ir f j r rr 1 i Ii

110 I i 1 l r i Op #*

AO AV

1 I 1 1

do

40 / 
I

jvp

At • 
Ap

do
t9OL

t

00A

i
t

Op \

AULM

mbWaNDMIA-•wew

6800.6499

a•w.....
me •wn>!

as

r

Anq Ar

y

rw.w.w499abaft
ar•.dw o 4@00 
umm%.••.dr•

wand..

6499 • d• .4m inn•

vftewv.

Mort. now

Nw.•/

MAfIIWOM
smn.. •omm •

m

Mafts•w

cxT law

oft tlstNv
F9001,

a

M • Pfe

Q.1;~

001



PLAN AMENDMENT RESOLUTION

t

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood initiated an amendment to the

Maplewood Comprehensive Plan from P, parks and playgrounds to M,

municipal facility for 1902 East County Road B. This site is also

deleted from the parks inventory and map on pages E -11 and E -12.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this plan amendment is as

follows:

1. The Maplewood Planning Commission held a public hearing on

June 17, 1985 to consider this plan amendment. Notice thereof was

published and mailed pursuant to law. All persons present at said

hearing were given an opportunity to be heard and present written

statements. The planning commission recommended to the city council

that said plan amendment be .

2. The Maplewood City Council considered said plan amendment on

June 24, 1985. The council considered reports and recommendations

from the planning commission and city staff.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that

the above - described plan amendment be approved, on the basis that

there is a greater public need for a city hall than a park for open

space.

Adopted this 24th day of June, 1985.

Seconded by Ayes --

11 Attachment 7



RESOLUTION: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the

City Council of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and

held in the council chambers in said city on the 24th day of June,
1985 at 7 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood initiated a conditional use permit
to construct a new city hall at the following- described property:

Unplatted lands. Except the N 333 feet and except the W 433 feet
and except the S 183 feet of the W 633 feet; That part lying
Northwesterly of the abandoned Soo Line RR R /w, of the NW 1/4 ( subject
to easements) in Section 14, Township 29, Range 22.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit is
as follows:

110 This conditional use permit was initiated by the City of

Maplewood, pursuant to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This conditional. use permit was reviewed by the Maplewood
Planning Commission on June 17, 1985. The planning commission
recommended to the city council that said permit be .

30. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on June 24,
1985 Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant to law. All

persons present at said hearing were given an opportunity to be heard

and present written statements. The council also considered reports
and recommendations of the city staff and planning commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that

the above - described conditional use permit be approved on the basis of
the following findings -of -fact:

10 The use is in conformity with the city's comprehensive plan
and with the purpose and standards of this chapter.

2. The establishment or maintenance of the use would not be

detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare,

3. The use would be located, designed, mai.ntained and operated
to be compatible with the character of that zoning district.

12 Attachmpnt 8



4. The use would not depreciate property values.

5. The use would not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing to

present and potential surrounding land uses, due to the noises, glare,
smoke, dust, odor, fumes, water pollution, water run -off, Vibration,
general unsightliness, electrical interference or other nuisances.

6. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on

local streets and shall not create traffic congestion, unsafe access
or parking needs that will cause undue burden to the area properties.

7. The use would be serviced by essential public services, such
as streets, police, fire protection, utilities, schools and parks..

8. The use would not create excessive additional requirements
at public cost for public facilities and services; and would not be
detrimental to the welfare of the city.

90 The use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural
and scenic features into the development design.

10.0 The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects,

Approval is subject to adherence to the site plan, date - stamped
May 14, 1985, unless a change is approved by the city's community
design review board.

Adopted this 24th day of June, 1985.

Seconded by Ayes --

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed clerk
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have
carefully compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a

regular meeting of the City of Maplewood, held on the 24th day of

June, 1985, with the original on file in my office, and the same is a

full, true and complete transcript therefrom insofar as the same

relates to a conditional use permit.

Witness my hand as such clerk and the corporate seal of the city
this day of , 1985. _

City Clerk
City of Maplewood, Minnesota

13



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manaqer
FROM: Finance Director
RE: Insurance Contracts
DATE: June 14, 1985

Action by Council:

Endorsed

boo d ifi e d ..____....

Rejecte
Date

The City's insurance policies for property, l i a b i l i ty and worker's

compensation expire June 30th. Quotations have been solicited by
four insurance agencies from several insurance companies. These

quotations will be reviewed by the City's risk management consultant,
Al Ciliske, during the next several days. A report and recommendation

will be presented at the Council Meeting on June 24th.

DFF:1nb



s

CITY ()f MOUND MOUND MYNN
612) 472-155

Action by Council:

June 79 1985
Endorse

Modifie

Rikj acted..........._.....
Date

Mr. Barry Evans

City Manager
City of Maplewood
1380 Frost Ave.

Mapl ewood o MN. 55109

Dear Mr. Evans:

I don't know how else to start this letter except by saying the

City of Mound needs your help. Somehow some way we need to come

up with about $2.9 million in avaliable Industria Revenue

Bonding Authority in the next 60 -90 days.

Please let me explain. Mounat as most of you knows sufi eyed , a

severe economic jolt at the end of 1983 when Tonka Toys decided
to move its operation to E1 Paso# Texas and Juarez Mexico. 814
people lost their jobs (many after 20 years) and the City found
itself staring at an empty 408 ,000 square foot, building.

The City's ability to determine a long -term use and a re-

employment plan in the plant was handicapped by the fact tnaz
Tonka decided to sell the facility to a southern California

developer and the two went through prolonged negotiations bet

the sale was finally completed this past Spring.

Since tneno the new owner. Balboa Minnesot,a Co. has tried to

develop a marketing plan to encourage growing* smaller companies
to utilize the facility.

At this point they appear to have been successful witn eight or
nine separate companies ready, in one stage or another to
consider lea agreements. Between these companies nea 500

jobs could be created. The potential reuse of this facility is

very exciting news to all of us.

As iz is ror every City in Minnesot,at the outside push is now can

the City of Mound help in providing assistance to Balboa to

remodel the facility to meet the needs of the varied tenants.

That is where the $2.9 million comes in.

An equal opportunity Employer that does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or
handicapped status in the admission or access to, or treatment or employment in, its programs and activities.



Page 2

Mr. Barry Evans
June 79 1985

Balboa has put together construction plans and ideas that are the
basis for this request. The problem is the cost of the financing
to remodel without IDB's just is not competitive and without it
most interest will probably fade away. ( The building's location
is not the greatest and it is 30 years old.)

Thus our request is to try and put together a number of tentative
committments from cities for $2.9 million in IDB assistance. We
realize these are part of your economic lifeblood as it appears
to be for us. Because it seems very unlikely that any City could
or wouldt at this early date in the year provide the entire
am ount it we are trying to put together Joint Powers Agreements to
secure amounts of anything from $1009000 to $500 P000.

It appears that many times small blocks of money often remain
which cannot be effectively used due to the minimum size required
to be financially effective with IDB's.

We have explored with the State the use of their IDB resources

but they have declined to assist because in come casest companies
that want to move into Mound are moving from other locations
within the Metropolitan area. State Economic Development Grant
Funds are also not being provided for the same reason.

The discretionary IDB pot was explored but all $106 million
available to non - entitlement cities in 1985 have now been fully
committed and to wait until 1986 would mean the sure loss of the
great opportunities we appear to have before us.

The Mayor and myself would be willing to attend your City Council
meeting to discuss this if you feel it would be beneficial.

In conclusion thank you for your consideration and I look
forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely

Jon Elam

City Manager

JE :fc

cc: David Hul tqui st
Greg Gustafson


